
PISICO BINH DINH CORPORATION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Code:

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No.: G /TB-HDQT Binh Dinh, March 28th, 2025

ANNOT]NCEMENT
(Re: tnvitation to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders)

Dear Shareholder: ; Shareholder Code:
Contact address:

PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company (company's code 4100258987)

is pleased to announce the invitation to the 2024 Amual General Meeting of Shareholders as

follows:
1. Meeting time: Starting at 13:30 on Friday, April 18th, 2025.

2. Meeting place: 5th Floor, PISICO Building - address: 99 Tay Son, Quy Nhon city,
Binh Dinh province - Phone: 0256.3947 .099.

3. Participants: Shareholders named in the list made by the Vietnam Securities

Depository according to the last registration date of 051312025.

4. Contents of the General Meeting: According to the program and documents posted

at the Website: http://www.pisico.vn Q Shareholder Relations 4Information Disclosure.

5. In order for the General Meeting to be organized in an orderly and thoughtful
manner, shareholders shall confirm the form below and send it to the above address before 11

a.m. on April 18th,2025; When coming to the meeting, please bring documents and legal

identification documents (ID card, etc.); And pay for the expenses associated with attending
the meeting yourself./.
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- Hanoi Stock Exchange:
- PISICO Directors go;a: ' (Replace

- Supervisory Boar I Meeting

- Board of General Directors;r lnvitation)
- PISICO Departments (for implementatior
- PISICO Website;
- Saved: clerical staffl, Board of Directors.
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CONFIRMATION OF ATTENDANCE OR AUTHORIZATION
G THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS - PISICO

ID card:
The number of shares owned until March 5th, 2025 is

to affend the 2025 General Meeting of Shareholders held at 13:30 on April
as follows:

1. tr will affend.

2. Z Authorizing others to attend the Congress:
- Authorized full name: Mr. (Mrs.)
- ID card number ......lissuance day
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Programs and content
THE 2025 AITNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

(At I j:30', April 18h,2025)
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>eg .t(..7

Programs and content
Notes

\
I w o'/

4qnoo Welcoming delegates and registering shareholders to attend the meeting
Organizing
Comittee

Opening Procedure

Salute the flag. Declaring of reasons. Introducing delegates. Report on the eligibility
of shareholders to attend and conditions for conducting the General Meeting

Introduction of the Presidium, Secretariat

Mr. Toan

Opening Speech Mr. An

Approval ofthe Congress Program and regulations

2 14h00 r4M0

Election of the Vote Counting Board
Mr. Quan

Contents submitted at the Congress

t4h20 14h35
Report on production and business results n2024 and production and business plan
:rr2025 Mrs. Anh

14h35 14h50
Report on the performance results of the Directors Board n 2024 and the planned
activities of the Directors Board n2025 Mr. Quan

14h50 lsh00
Report on the the Supervisory Board activities in2024 and the planned activities in
2025 Mr. Hai

15h00 15h10 The proposal to approve the audited 2024 Financial Statements

l5hl0 15h15
The proposal to report the plan to pay dividends, set up funds from after-tax profits
:ul.2024

15h 15 I 5h20 The proposal to report transactions with relevant parties

Mr. Quan

15h20 I 5h25
The proposal to amend some contents of the Regulation of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company approved by the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders in202l for the 6th amendment on April 22"d,2021.

15h25 I 5h30
The proposal on salaries and remuneration of the Directors Board, Supervisory
Board, Board of Directors for implementationin2024 and plan in2025

J

I 5h30 1 5h35
The proposal on the selection of the auditing company of the financial statements in
2025

Mrs. Anh

Election of the Directors Board and Supervisory Board for the term2025-2030

- Reporting the regulations ofcandidacy, nomination and election Mr. Quan
- Reporting the Proposal to introduce personnelfor the election ofthe Directors
Board and the Supervisory Board for the term 2025 - 2030

Mr. An

- Introducing and report the Election Board Mr. An

4 15h35 15h50

- Distributing and voting votes, counting votes
Election
Board

5 I 5h50 l6hls Discussion Mr. An

6 16h15 rc}2} Announcement of the election results of the Directors Board and Supervisory Board
for the term2025-2030

Election
Board

7 t6la0 16h30
Break; The Directors Board have a meeting to elect the Chairman and Vice Chairman
of the Directors Board, The Supervisory Board have a meeting to elect the Head of
the Supervisory Board

Mr. Toan

8 I 6h30 I 6h35
The Directors Board and the Supervisory Board for the term 2025-2030 ue
introduced and give speeches to accept the tasks; giving flowers to The Directors
Board who are not re-elected (if any)

New
Chairman of
The Directors
Board

9 l6hh35 I 6h4s Mr. AnVoting to approve the contents submitted at the Congress

10 I 6h45 16h50 Reporting the draft Minutes and Resolutions Ms. Phuong
Mr. Anll 16h50 16h55 Closing Speech
Mr. Toan12 16h55 17h00 Flag salute, closing of the Congress



PISICO BINH DINH CORPORATION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST RE,PUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness
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No.: /QC-HDQT Binh Dinh, April l}th, 2025

REGULATION
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in2025
CO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company

CHAPTER I
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Article 1. Scope and subjects of application
This Regulation is applied to the organization of the 2025 Anrtlal General Meeting of

Shareholders of PISICO (hereinafter referred to as the General Meeting), to specify the conditions
and mode of conducting the General Meeting, the rights and obligations of the parties participating
in the General Meeting;

Shareholders and parties participating in the General Meeting shall comply with the
provisions of this Regulation.

CHAPTER II
CONDITIONS, RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS

OF THE PARTIES PARTICIPATING IN THE GENERAL MEETING
Article 2. Conditions for participation in the General Meeting
All shareholders owning shares of PISICO are named in the list prepared by the Vietnam

Securities Depository as of the last registration date of 051312025 or are duly authorized.

Article 3. Rights and obligations of shareholders attending the General Meeting
- To vote on all issues under the competence of the General Meeting of Shareholders

specified in the Law on Enterprises, guiding legal documents, the Charter and the current PISICO
Regulations.

- To authorize in writing a representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the General
Meeting. Authorized people to attend the General Meeting shall not re-authorize others.

- To present and provide the following documents: Invitation letter to attend the General
Meeting, ID card or personnel papers with photos of attendees, Power of Attorney (in case

authorized to attend the General Meeting) to the Organizing Committee for checking before
entering the General Meeting.

- After listening to the report on the contents to be approved, shareholders and shareholders'

representatives will discuss and approve the vote in the form of holding up the issued ballot with
the PISICO seal.

- Shareholders and shareholders' representatives have the right to give their opinions on the
contents of the General Meeting at the discussion section under the management of the Presidium.

- Shareholders and representatives of shareholders attending the General Meeting must
obtain the consent of the Presidium when they wish to express their opinions. The content is concise

and focuses on the right content of the discussion, in accordance with the content of the approved
program. The issues which others have stated are not re-stated to avoid duplication. Shareholders

attending the General Meeting may write their opinions in the Feedback Form and send it to the

Secretary of the General Meeting (according to the attachedform).

- During the General Meeting, shareholders and shareholders'representatives must comply

with the guidance of the Presidium, behave civilly, politely, and not cause disorder.

1
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- Shareholders or authorized persons to attend after the General Meeting has opened; After
completing the registration procedures, they are allowed to attend and vote on the remaining

contents to be voted on according to the approved program. In this case, the validity of the votes

that have been cast is not affected.

Article 4. Tasks of the Presidium:

a) The Presidium consists of 03 people approved by the General Meeting.

b) Tasks of the Presidium:

- Administering the General Assembly according to the approved program. Cany out the

necessary work for the General Meeting to take place in an orderly manner, reflecting the wishes of
the majority of shareholders and representatives of shareholders attending the General Meeting.

- Guiding the delegates and the the General Meeting to discuss.

- Submiting or autlrorizing the submission of drafu and necessary contents for the the General

Meeting to vote.

- Answering questions requested by the the General Meeting.

- Deciding onthe order, procedures and problems arising outside the General Meeting progrzm.

Article 5. Duties of the Secretary of the the General Meeting
The Secretary consists of 02 people, approved by the General Meeting to perform the

following tasks:

- Fully and truthfully record the contents of the General Meeting.

- Assist the Presidium in announcing the draft Minutes and Resolutions of the General

Meeting and receive and transfer the opinions of shareholders (if any) to the Presidium. The minutes
and resolutions adopted at the General Meeting are kept at PISICO.

Article 6. Duties of the Vote Counting Board and the Election Board

1. Vote counting committee: consisting of 5 people, introduced by the Organizing
Committee for the General Meeting of Shareholders to perform the task of supervising voting and
summarizing the number of voting shares according to each content so that the Presidium can
announce the results at the General Meeting.

2. Election Committee.' consisting of 5 people, introduced by the Presidium for the General
Meeting to perform the task of electing members of the Directors Board for the third term (2025 -
2030) and members of the Control Board for the fourth term (2025-2030) according to the
regulations on candidacy, nomination and election.

CHAPTER III
CONDUCT THE GENERAL MEETING

Article 7. Conditions for conducting the General Meeting
A meeting of the General Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted when the number of

shareholders attending the meeting represents at least 51% of the total number of votes under Article
2 of this Regulation.

Article 8. Order of the General Meeting
- All Shareholders attending the General Meeting are dressed in polite attire.
- Shareholders attending the General Meeting must sit in the right position or area.
- Do not smoke during the Congress.

- Do not use your own working phone during the Congress.
Article 9. How to vote and approve issues at the General Meeting
9.1. Shareholders are allowed to hear all presented isues according to the proposed program;
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9.2. Shareholders participate in the discussion of each issue in the program content. The
voting shall be conducted in accordance with the current Law on Enterprises and the PISICO's
governance regulations. Each shareholder or shareholder representative is only allowed to vote 01

time as "approve" ot "disappFove" for an issue that needs to be voted. The results of the vote
count were announced by the chairman just before the closing of the meeting.

9.3. The determination of the voting ratio for each issue at the General Meeting shall be

based on the percentage of the vote number in favor of the total number of voting votes of all
shareholders attending the meeting

9.4. Conditions for the adopted resolution of the General Meeting: Article 21 of the current
PISICO Charter shall be complied as follows:

a) A resolution on the following contents shall be adopted if approved by the number of
shareholders representing 65oh or more of the total number of votes of all shareholders attending
the meeting, except for the cases specified in Clauses 3, 4 atd 6, Article 148 of the Law on
Enterprises: Types of shares and total number of shares of each type; Change of trades and business

fields; Changing the PISICO's organizational structure and management; lnvestment projects or
sale of assets valued at35o/o or more of the total value of assets recorded in PISICO's latest financial
statements; Reorganize and dissolve PISICO.

b) Resolutions shall be passed when they are approved by the number of shareholders

owning 5lYo or more of the total votes of all shareholders attending the meeting, except for the cases

specified at Point a, Clause 9.4 of this Article and Clauses 3,4 and 6, Article 148 of the Law on
Enterprises.

c) Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders passed equal to 100% of the total
number of voting shares are legal and effective even if the order and procedures for convening a
meeting and passing such resolutions violate the provisions of the Law on Enterprises and the
company's Charter.

CHAPTER IV
IMPLEMENTATION TERMS

This Regulation consists of 4 Chapters and 9 Articles, which are approved and effective at

the2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of PISICO./.

ON BEHALF OF THE DIRECTOR BOARI)
CHAIRMAN
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SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

FEEDBACKFORM
CO ANNUAL GENBRAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

olders

SUGGESTIONS:

Binh Dinh, April l8th, 2025

Shareholder

(Signed, clear full name)

* Please send this feedback to the Presidium of the 2025 PISrcO Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
of. Thank you yery much, Shareholders !
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SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Binh Dinh, Apr.18'h, 2025

REPORT
RESULTS OF PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS IN 2024 AI\D

ORIENTATION INI2025

1n2024, the world situation will continue to be complicated and unpredictable with
many risk and uncertain factors: Military conflicts (Russia-Ukraine, Middle East),
fierce geopolitical competition, trade wars, increased public spending and growth
decreased in some economies, nafural disasters, extreme weather... have seriously
affected the socio-economy in many countries. ln addition, the world economy also
has favorable conditions such as inflation gradually decreasing, global trade in goods
gradually improving...

In Vietnam, under the drastic and flexible leadership and direction of the state
apparatus, many socio-economic regulatory policies such as finance, labor, inflation
adjustment, trade balances, business support, have been implemented in
accordance with the practical situation in the world.

Accordingly, the implementation of the 2024 business plan at PISICO also
faces many challenges, difficulties and intertwined advantages and opportunities. By
grasping the situation, the Board of Directors and the Executive Board of PISICO
have been directing and operating timely and flexibly and along with the efforts of
the leaders and all officers and employees in the entire PISICO system, the business
results in2024 have been very positive, continued to maintain growth over the same
period, employees' incomes were improved and social security work was maintained
with high efficiency.

I. Regarding production and business resultsin2024;
1. At the parent company:
- Revenue: VND 209.62 billion, up 1l .60/o over the same period and reaching

83.6% of the plan.
- Profit: VI{D 43.88 billion, up 315% over the same period, up 9.7oh

compared to the plan.
- Average income of employees: 8.68 million VND/person/month, an increase

of ZJ%o compared to the Resolution of the Employee Conference.
- Contribution to the state budget and social contribution: 10.5 billion \rND.
2. Results of the whole PISICO system:
- Revenue: VND 1,628.57 billion, reaching 96.7yo over the same period and

reaching 81.2% of the plan.



- Profit: \rND 101.92 billion, up 5.9oh overthe same period and reaching99Yo
of the plan.

- Contribution to the state budget: 145.35 billion \rND.
3. Specific business results at the units:
3.1. PISICO Export Forest Products Processing Enterprise: The

organization of business activities continues to be maintained, management
activities are stably organized; The enterprise has participated in many exhibitions
to find markets, customers and output orders. However, due to the influence of
objective factors from the export market, which has affected orders (the late order
confirmation(812024) makes the unit unable to take the initiative in production plans)
and selling prices (requests for discounts from customers and price competition
between units in the same industry). Therefore, business activities in2024 at the unit
face many difficulties and challenges.

* Regarding business results: Revenue: \rND 43.14 billion, up 10% over the
same period and reaching 54.7% of the plan; Profits do not guarantee the plan,
business results are inefficient.

3.2. PISICO Forestry Enterprise
- For service activities: The unit has implemented and successfully completed

the assigned tasks, including activities such as: Monitoring forest exploitation of
755.66 hectares - 62,124.18 tons; taking care of 3,759.43 hectares of commercial
forests and 365.03 hectares of economic forests to ensure the growth and
development of crops; Management, Protection and Fire Prevention in the past year
continued to maintain efficiency, related cases have been limited, ensuring the
capacity and prestige of PISICO Company with QPFL Company.

- For self-trading activities: The unit has actively implemented and effectively
ensured the construction plan, but the output is still not guaranteed: The slang wood
trading only reached44.4% of the plan - 4,441.96 tons.

* Business results are still low compared to the plan: Revenue reached \ND
23.96 billion, Profit was 1 .63 billion \rND.

3.3. PISICO Infrastructure Business and Development Enterprise:
Management and operation activities are still maintained, infrastructure and
landscape ensure beauty, security and safety throughout the industrial park. The
enterprise is still actively recovering overdue and bad debts from Van Dai Company,
Hoa Phat Company, Floang Gia Company, Thanh Luan Company, Trang Phuc
Company, Thanh Thanh Company (until 3111212024: 2,613,91 9,896 VND).

* Achieved business results: Revenue: 4.48 billion VND; Profit: 1.25 billion
VND; equivalent to the plan assigned by the Company.

3.4. The Corporation's Office: The results of business activities at the
Corporation's Office are highly efficient cornpared to the plan; Specifically, as
follows:



- Trading acacia slang wood (4,501 .27 tons), FSC acacia wood (955.23 tons),
supporting the purchase of 669,595 tons of Lao Teak wood.

- Exploiting755.66 hectares - 62,124.18 tons of commercial forest timber,
trading 11,271.13 tons of forest timber of the Qui Nhon woodchip Company,
exploiting 61.61 hectares of economic forest and implementing activities related to
reforestation for QPFL Company, the Qui Nhon woodchip Company.

- PISICO Social Housing Project: The application for environmental permits
has been completed, the traffic connection has been approved and the legal
procedures are continuing to be completed to apply for a construction permit and
start the project.

- Anh Viet Residential Area Project (f oint venture with Anh Viet Company):
Completing legal documents for construction.

- Research and support units of projects: Vocational Training Center (FIR
PISICO Company); Investment in technical infrastructure of industrial parks
(PISICO Corporation); Relocation of Nhon Binh Industrial Park (PBC Company);
Supported completely investment in the Wood Chip Processing Factory and put into
operation at PISCO Dak Lak Investment Joint Stock Company.

* Business results: Revenue: VND 154.85 billion, up l5.l%; Profit: VND
43.37 billion, up 36.5oh compared to the plan.

3.5. Quy Nhon Cable Television Co., Ltd.: Business activities continue to
face difficulties, the number of analog subscribers continues to decline (-3,789)l(-
3,000) - 126% of the plan, although the unit has implemented care policies to
maintain customers.

* Business results achieved: Revenue: 22.68 billion VND; Profit: 553 million
VND.

3.6. PBC Infrastructure Development and Service Joint Stock Company:
Operation continues to maintain stability. The unit mainly focuses resources on
preparing for the relocation of the industrial park according to the policy of the
Provincial People's Committee.

* Business results meet the plan: Revenue: 6.43 billion VND; Profit: 1.37
billion \rND.

3.7. Quy Nhon wood chip Co., Ltd.: The unit has exploited 185.85 hectares

- 16,925.78 tons and has replanted the entire area mentioned above. Its efficiency is
VND 5.32 billion, reaching 106.46% of the plan; wood chip business at the unit
were still maintained well, reaching 101 .87% of the plan.

* Business results at the unit achieved: Revenue: 289.35 billion VND,
reaching 683% of the plan; Profit: \ND 15.63 billion, reaching 98.9% of the plan.

3.8. HR PISICO One Member Co., Ltd.: The unit continues to face
difficulties (output orders, cooperative partners), so business efhciency has not been
improved.



3.9. PISICO Dak Lak Investment Joint Stock Company: It has been

completed and started to operate, so business results have not yet arisen.

3.10. BIDINA Company: The preparation for production and business has

gradually improved, so the business results have achieved: Revenue: 79.26 billion
VND; Profit: 6.46 billion VND.

3.11. PISICO Ha Thanh Joint Stock Company: Despite being affected by
many factors (output unit price, input, competition between units in the same

industry), business activities at the unit continue to achieve high efficiency compared

to the plan. Revenue: \ND 306 billion; Profit: \rND 11.08 bitlion.
3.12. Thanh Tam Interior Wood Processing Joint Stock Company: The

unit continues to maintain stable and highly effective operations compared to the
general difficulties of the market; Business results are equivalent to the plan:

Revenue: 181,130 billion \rND, Profit: 15.02 billion \ND.
3.13. PISICO Quang Nam Forest Products Joint Stock Company:

Production results at the unit are highly efficient and equivalent to the planned

targets. Revenue: VNTD 533.89 billion, Profit: VND 10.5 billion.
II. Orientations, tasks and solutions for implementation in2025
Forecasting in 2025, the global situation would continue to face many

difficulties in terms of security, politics, economy, extreme weather, especially trade
wars between countries will increase sharply; Besides, there are opportunistic and

favorable factors such as gradual improving economic recovery, decreasing
inflation gradually, labor recovery, etc. With difficulties and opportunities
intertwinedin2025, this will really be a challenge in implement the production and

business plan2025 at PISICO.
ln order to continue to maintain the achieved results and strive for growth in

almost all targets in2025, it is necessary to implement the following key tasks:

1. Regarding the direction of operation:
- To organize production and business with the goal of saving costs, capital

safety and maintaining maximum business efficiency achieved and striving to grow
nrost of the business targets in2025.

- To maintain jobs for all employees in the PISICO system with the goal of
improving their lives and fully implementing regimes and policies, as well as

implementing social securify to demonstrate PISICO's responsibility to the
community.

- Researching, building and expanding the consumption market of PISICO's
key products (wood, rn.ood chips), output customers with high commercial value
with the goal of achieving high efficiency in business and sustainability in the
following years.

- Actively balancing all resources of PISICO from time to time, to organize
the construction and operation of projects with high economic value for PISICO. In



addition, continue to study projects with PISICO's strengths to create a premise for
implementation when conditions are favorable.

- To strive to successfully complete the business targets approved by the
General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors, and the Board of Members.

2. Regarding business tasks in2025
2.1. The entire PISICO system:
- Revenue of the whole system: 1.600 billion \rND.
- Profit of the whole system: 89,19 billion \ND.
- The average income of employees will increase by 5% compared to 2024.

Regimes for employees and social security work demonstrating the responsibility of
enterprises to the community continue to be maintained.

- To pay the state budget correctly, sufficiently and in a timely manner as

prescribed.
2.2. At PISICO Corporation (Parent company):
- Revenue of the parent company: 210 billion VND.
- Profit of the parent company: \ND 34,49 billion.
- Dividend level: 9Yo or more of charter capital
3. Regarding solutions to be implemented in2025:
3.1. Regarding the organization of production and business activities:
- Regularly updating the world and domestic economic situation to

proactively propose optimal solutions in accordance with reality, supporting
member units in production management and administration to ensure the highest
business efficiency.

- To continue to look for management and production solutions to gradually
remove difficulties for units facing difficulties, step by step overcome and achieve
business efficiency in the coming time.

- To participate in domestic and international trade fairs, seek trade promotion
opportunities, expand output markets, increase the number of new customers with
orders with high economic value and sustainability.

- Implementing solutions to recover overdue and bad debts that have arisen in
the past time.

3.3. Regarding human resources:
- Continuing to organize thematic classes and training courses to improve

capacify, qualifications and professional skills for production, management and
administration for officers, staffb and employees of the Corporation.

- Recruiting personnel, especially managerial personnel, to build a successor
w'orkforce in accordance with the Corporation's development process.

3.4. Regarding investment activities:



- To continue to complete legal procedures to start construction and put into
operation the PISICO Social Housing project, Anh Viet Commercial Residential
Area Project (An Viet Phat Company).

- To continue to study and complete legal procedures to implement the Cat
Nhon Industrial Park expansion project - Phase 2.

3.5. Regarding research and support for projects:
- To continue to search for and register industrial park infrastructure

investment projects in Binh Dinh province.
- To continue to support units to implement projects such as:

* Relocation project of Nhon Binh Industrial Park - P.B.C PT DVHT
Joint Stock Company;

+ Project of Center for Vocational Training and Supply of Overseas
Workers - HR-PISCO One Member Co., Ltd. (in Long Van Urban Area); At
the same time, it continues to support HR-PISICO Company in finding a

cooperative union and recruiting workers to send abroad.
The report's content above is business results in 2024 and the PISICO's

orientation of tasks 2025 in the coming time./.
Thank you very much!

GENERAL DIRECTOR
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iBC-Board of Directors Binh Dinh, Aprtl l8th, 2025
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REPORT
Activities of the Director Board at the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

of the Director Board in2024z
1. Results of supervision and monitoring of the Director Board over PISICO's

business activities and affairs
Pursuant to Resolution No. I8AIQ-DHDCFID dated April 19le,2024 of the 2024

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Director Board has closely followed the

approved contents for the most effective implementation; the results of the implementation
ofthe resolutions and business targets 1n2024 have just been reported by the General Director
to the Congress. The Director Board activities n 2024 have made many efforts to remove

difficulties, creating motivation to promote wood chip production and business activities and

rubber latex exploitation to grow compared to the previous year. The Director Board
evaluates the results of the parent company as follows:

- Business targets: revenue growth of 11 .60/o; profrt before tax grew by 3l .5oh and

accounting profit after tax grew by ll.8%
- The financial indicators of the total assets of the parent company increased by

16.3%; solvency targets; capital structure; operational capacity and profitability are both
under good control.

- Regarding the implementation of 03 projects according to the Resolution: Dak Lak
wood chip factory project; PISICO Social Housing project (directly implemented by
PISICO Corporation); Anh Viet Residential Area Project (implemented by PISICO
Corporation and Anh Viet Trading Co., Ltd. as a joint venture to establish An Viet Phat

Co., Ltd.) has been presented in the report of the General Director.
2. Activities of the Director Board:
In 2024, the Director Board will hold 06 meetings and issue 29 management

documents, including 06 resolutions, 04 decisions and 22 other documents (with a ltst of
Resolutions and Decisions of the Director Board issued in 2024 attached). Board of
Directors meetings are held in accordance with the Statute, Charter and internal

regulations of PISICO governance. The resolutions of the Director Board are issued on

the basis of unanimous approval by the members of the Director Board in an absolute

proportion. Based on the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the

Resolution of the Director Board, the Chairman of the Board has concretized by a decision

so that the Director Board organizes and manages production and business activities to

achieve the best results.

Through the resolutions, decisions and policies of the Director Board, the Director

Board has basically organized the implementation well; ensuring that employment and

income for employees grow compared to the previous year.

,/
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The organization of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and information
disclosure activities in accordance with regulations on public company governance ensure

compliance with the law and have assigned the person in charge of management to

perform the tasks as prescribed for public companies.

3. Activities of members of the Director Board:
Members of the Director Board have exercised their rights and obligations to

ensure in accordance with PISICO's internal govemance regulations and the regulations

on the operation of the Director Board approved by the 2021 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders. Members of the Director Board always show a high sense of responsibility,
participate in practical opinions, which has contributed positively to business results in
2024.

The Director Board meeting was seriously organized and fully attended by

members as follows:

stt Member of the
Director Board

Number of
meetings

attended by
the Director

Board

Meeting
attendance rate

Reasons for
not attending
the meeting

1 Mr. Lam Dinh An 06 t00%

2 Mrs. Dong Thi Anh 06 100%

3 Mr. Vu Hong Quan 06 t00%

4. Regarding the supervision of the CEO and other managers:
- Maintain the good implementation of production and business supervision and

administration for the General Director and managers; Regularly monitor and grasp

production and business management activities through periodic assessment of the

situation, actual inspection, listening to feedback from shareholders and employees of
PISICO; promptly direct the removal of difficulties and obstacles in accordance with
reality and with high efficiency.

- Members of the Director Board who attended the meeting of the Executive Board;
promptly resolved and gave direct direction for the General Director and other managers
to deploy quickly, contributing to actively completing the tasks in 2024 as reported above.

- Directly lead and timely set out policies and orientations for some important
issues arising in production and business administration.

5. Remuneration for members of the Director Board:

stt Member of thrs Director
Boarrl

Position
Amount of

remuneration
Year 2024

1 Mr. Lam Dinh z\n
Chairman of the
Director Board

Dedicated

2

II. Plans and orientations of the Director Board in 2025



2 Mrs. Dong Thi Anh
Vice Chairnan of the

Director Board
84.000.000

aJ Mr. Vu Hong Quan
Member of the Director

Board
60.000.000

1. Regarding general objectives and orientations:
- Continue to adhere to the goal of building PISICO as a strong private economic

group with brands and strategic products to compete with the international integration
market; improve the value of shares in the market.

- Continue to complete the projects being implemented and put into operation as

planned.

- Continue to implement the orientations: Transfering of shares in some companies
with low capital ownership rates or not in advantageous fields, or inefficient and difficult
to manage to concentrate investment capital in other projects according to the
Corporation's orientation; Continuing to closely follow and propose People's Committee
of Binh Dinh Province in transforming and investing in the Industrial Cluster project to
replace the withdrawn Canh Vinh Industrial Cluster according to the decision of the
People's Committee of Binh Dinh Province and Nhon Binh Industrial Park; expanding the
area of planted forests of the Corporation; Increasing the charter capital according to each

stage of the Corporation's development and moving the stock exchange from UPCOM to
HOSE in an appropriate time.

2. Regarding the objectives in2025:
a) Regarding production ond business activities:
- Revenue of the whole system: 1,600 billion VND; Revenue of the parent

company: 210 billion \ND.
- Profit of the whole system: 89.19 billion VND; Profit before tax of the parent

company: \rND 34.49 billion.
- Strive for the average income target of employees in the whole system increase

by 5% or more compared to the implementation in 2024, pay attention to the good

implementation of regimes for employees in accordance with the law;
- Pay the state budget correctly, sufficiently and promptly as prescribed.

- Continue to maintain social security which demonstrate the enterprise's
responsibility to the community.

- Dividend level: 9o/o of charter capital or more

b) Development investment projects:
- Focus on the effective implementation of approved projects under the set plan:

PISICO social housing; Anh Viet Residential Area; stabilize the production of the Dak
Lak wood chip processing factory and continue to invest in completing the necessary

items for the factory.
- Continue to strengthen support for member units in researching legal procedures and

policies to implement key projects at PISICO's units as presented by the General Director; in
which the focus is on the project to relocate Nhon Binh Industrial Park out of Quy Nhon City
of PBC Infrastructure Development Services Joint Stock Company; I{R-PISICO Company:

?



The project of the Center for Vocational Training and Supply of Workers Abroad in Long
Van Urban Area, Tran Quang Dieu Ward.

d) Principal solutions:
- Continue to study and develop mechanisms and policies on management,

administration and administration in accordance with the requirements of enterprise

development in order to strongly promote the low production and business activities of
the Corporation. Focus on solving difficulties for production and business units that are

and have solutions to handle units that are not PISICO's strengths.

- Regularly monitor, analyze, and assess the economic situation at home and

abroad to set out the action program of the Director Board close to reality to direct the

General Board of Directors of the Corporation's production and business to be more and

more effective.
- Continue to rnaintain and develop industries and units that are operating stably,

with good efficiency and many prospects for the Corporation's development. Continue to
remove difficulties for units to promote production and business activities with high
efficiency.

- Continue to consolidate the organization of the human resource apparatus

corlmensurate with the scale of enterprise operations from time to time; implement
reforms of mechanisms and policies to attract personnel to actively contribute to the

construction and development of the Corporation's system. Study and formulate
encouraging human resource management policies to attract high-quality and professional
human resources, train and foster the successor team to promptly meet the development
of the Corporation.

- Continue to maintain good relations with traditional customers; diversif,z
products and markets through commercial activities, avoiding passivity when problems
occur.

III. Proposals:
The General Meeting of Shareholders approves the targets, plans, projects and

main solutions in2025 as reported and submitted to the General Meeting by the Director
Board and the Director Board.

Thank you very much!

Recipient:
- Member of the Director Board;
- Head of the Control Board;
- Save: VT, Board of Directors.

ON BEHALF OF THE DIRECTOR BOARI)
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

4

Lam Dinh An



Appendix 1: Resolutions/Decisions of the Director Board in 20242

stt
Number of

Resolutions/Deci
sions

Day Content
Adopti
on Rate

I Resolutions

1 02arQ-HDQT t810U2024

Approval of the appointment of Mr.
Lam Duy Viet to hold the position of
Deputy General Director of PISICO
Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock
Company

t00%

2 19102t2024

Agreed to organize the 2024 Arcttal
General Meeting of Shareholders of
PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint
Stock Company

r00%

J 20NQ-HDQT 23104t2024
Agreed to aprove the settlement of the
salary and remuneration fund to be
implemented in2023

r00%

4 23NQ-HDQr 2t 1412024
Agreed to aprove the salary and
remuneration plan in 2024

t00%

5 26NQ-HDQr 281512024

Approval of PISICO's loan and
transaction at Joint Stock Commercial
Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam -
Binh Dinh Branch (or at other credit
institutions)

r00%

6 28/I\{Q-HDQr t31612024
Agreed on the policy of selecting an
independent audit l;nit in 2024

r00%

II Decisions

1 03/QD-HDQr t810U2024

Appointed Mr. Lam Duy Viet to hold
the position of Deputy General
Director of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

2 06/QD-HDQT 30t0U2024
Salary of Mr. Lam Duy Viet - Deputy
General Director of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

aJ 21IQD-HDQT 2310412024

Decision on approval of salaries and
remuneration to be implemented in
2023

4 23IQD-HDQT 271412024
Decision on approving salaries and
remuneration in the 2024

5

08NQ-HDQr



PISICO CORPORATION BINH DINH
STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF WETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

C-BKS Binh Dinh, April lStt', 2025

*

UPERVISORY BOARD REPORT OF ACTIVITIES
TN 2024, PLAN OF ACTIVITIES IN 2025

To.' Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

Pursuant to the Charter of organization and operation of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company (PISICO);

Based on the functions, tasks and powers of the PISICO Supervisory Board;
Pursuant to the 2024 Financial Statements of PISICO audited by FAC

Auditing Co., Ltd.
The Supervisory Board shall report to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders the fbllowing contents:
l. Activities of the Supervisory Board in 20242
The 2020 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on June 24th,2020 elected

the Supervisory Board fbr the third term (2020-2025) consisting of 3 members and
the Supervisory Board held the first session to elect Mr. Nguyen Hoang Hai as the
Head of the Supervisory Board, the members of the Supervisory Board include:

- Mr. Nguyen Hoang Hai -Head of Department
- IvIr. Nguyen Tan Bao Toan -Member
- Mrs. Dong Thi Quynh Huong -Member
ln 2024, the Supervisory Board has held 02 meetings with the fulI

participation of rnembers to agree on the irnplernentation plan and has implemented
the superuision of production and business activities, supervision of the activities
of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board, appraisal of the 2024 financial
statements audited by FAC Auditing Co., Ltd. In addition, members of the
Supervisory Board regularly exchange work via email and phone,.. to grasp the
production and business situation of PISICO.

The salary and remuneration of the Supervisory Board is in accordance with
the Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Resolution
of the Board of Directors and the Salary Payment Regulation of PISICO with a total
amount of VND 427 ,561 ,97 5 .

Members of the Supervisory Board have seriously exercised their powers and
responsibilities in their assigned tasks in an honest and objective manner with the
spirit of serving the interests of shareholders in accordance with the provisions of
PISICO's charter and cument taws.

2. Report on the working results of the Control Board:
2.1. Supervision of the implementation of the Resolution of the General

Meeting of Shareholders in2024:
ln 2024, PISICO issued 01 Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of

ShareholdersNo. l SNQ-DHDCD dated April lgtt,,?024.The Board of Directors and

1



the Executive Board have implemented relatively fully the plans approved by the

General Meeting of Shareholders with a number of main contents:
- Agree on the Parent Company's General Financial Statements and the

Consolidated Financial Statements for 2023 audited by FAC Auditing Co., Ltd . and

agree the results of production and business activities in 2023.
- Set aside funds from after-tax profits in2023
- Pay remuneration to the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board.
- Finalize the salary and remuneration fund in 2023.
- Select auditing units for financial statements in 2024.
- Through transactions with related parties

2.2 PISICO's operating and financial situation:
- Supervise the Board of Directors and the Executive Board in implementing the

business orientation and plan fbr 2024 approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

- Discuss and coordinate with professional departments in intemal inspection and

supervision of the development and irnplementation of PISICO norns, regulations and

regulations.
- PISICO's Bo:rrd of Directors cornplies with the Resolution of the General

Meeting of Shareholders, policies and resolutions of the Board of Directors to
implement and administrate production and business activities.

- Some tinancial in2024:

The Supervisory Board did not notice any signs in PISICO's business
administration activities. The activities of the Board of Directors and the Board of
Directors during the year have strictly complied with the Law on Enterprises,
PISICO's Charter, relevant regulations and strictly complied with the Resolution of
the General Meeting of Shareholders.

2.3 Supervision of activities between the Supervisory Board and the
Board of Directors and the Executive Board of pISICO:

2

STT Targets UnitsS 3U12t2023 3U1212024

I Asset Structure
Short-Term Assets/ Total Assets % 34,90/o 28,60

Long-Term Assetsi Total Assets % 65,10/o 71.40A
) Structure of capital sources

Liabilities / Total Capital % 34,60/0 37,80h

CSH Capital/ Total Capital % 65.4% 62.2%

3 Solvency

Quick Solvency (Short-Tenn Debt -
Inventory)/ Strort-Terrn Debt

Times 1.38 0.9

Short-term solvency (Short-term Debt /
Short-term Debt)

Times I 8 1 l.l5

4 Performance
LNST/TTS (R.OA) % ll,00h 8"2%
Prot'it Ratio/C apital (ROE) % 7.2% 5,lo/o



ln 2024, the Supervisory Board appointed representatives to attend all
meetings of the Board of Directors and gave opinions at Board of Directors
meetings.

- The Board of Directors of PISICO has held 06 meetings and issued 06
Resolutions within the scope, functions and powers of the Board of Directors. The
meetings of the Board of Directors strictly comply with the operating regulations
of the PISICO Board of Directors, in accordance with the Law on Enterprises and
the PISICO Charter.

- The Board of Directors has worked with a high sense of responsibility,
closely directing all production and business activities of PISICO in accordance
with the practical situation the set orientation.

- The Executive Board has based on the Resolution of the General Meeting
of Shareholders and the Resolution of the Board of Directors to organize the
implementation of production and business activities in2024.In the context of the
complicated world situation, the Board of Directors has been very active, resolute
and has many solutions in the management of production and business activities;
regularly inspect, supervise and promptly direct the management and administration
of production and business activities for affiliated units as well as throughout the
PISICO system. At the same time, regularly report promptly on the management
and administration of production and business activities, financial and personnel
situation,... to the Board of Directors so that the Board of Directors can make
policies and issue decisions to manage and administer production and business
activities in2024.

- The Supervisory Board agrees with the evaluations in the 2024 business
results report and the direction and tasks in2025 of PISICO's Executive Board.

- The periodic disclosure of intbrmation regularly ensures compliance with
the cun'ent law of the securities market.

2.4. Results of appraisal of financial statements in 2024
- The financial statements for 2024 are prepared in accordance with current

Vietnarnese accounting standards and regimes and have honestly and reasonably
reflected the financial situation as of December 3 I'1, 2024.

- The financial statements for 2024 are fully and promptly prepared in
accordance with the guidance tbrm of the Ministry of Finance, the financial
situation is clearly and concretely explained to meet the needs of governance and
relevant agencies. The submission of tinancial statements is on tirne prescribed by
relevant agencies and in accordance with regulations on information disclosure on
the securities market.

- The Supervisory Board agrees with the financial statements in 2024 audited
by the independent audit unit, FAC Auditing Co., Ltd.

- At the end of the fiscal year, PISICO Office and its affiliated units all
compare and confinn debts with custorners, banks, inventory assets and make
inventory reports to be subrnitted on time.

- The minutes of appraisal of the financial staternents tbr the whole year are

agreed upon by the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board to make the report
and send it to the Board of Directors.

3. Coordination between the activities of the Supervisory Board and the

Board of Directors and the Executive Board of PISICO:

J



- During the operation, the Supervisory Board received the coordination and

supporl of the Boarcl of Directors, the Executive Board as well as the PISICO
Operations Departments to help the Supervisory Board perfonn the tasks assigned

by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
- The Supervisory Board is fully and promptly provided by the Board of

Directors with Resolutions, decisions and a number of guiding documents of the
Board of Directors; PISICO's Board of Directors and professional departments have
facilitated and supported the provision of full information. documents, accounting
books, vouchers, and financial staternents on the situation of production and business
activities during the Supervisory Board's supervision of the business situation.
appraisal of the financial statements between the year and the whole year as well as

upon request.
4. Operation plan of the Supervisory Board in 2025
In order to perform well the inspection and supervision. The Supervisory

Board develops a plar-r to implement tasks in 2025 as follows:
- Supervise the observance of the Charter and the implementation of the

Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders and the Board of Directors; To
supervise the activities of the Board of Directors and the Executive Board in the
management and administration of business activities in accordance with the
Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders and other relevant provisions of
law.

- Inspect, review and appraise PISICO's operational reports and financial
statements on a 6-monthly and annual basis according to the functions and tasks of
the Supervisory Board.

- Conduct periodic or irregular inspections at the request of shareholders or
the Board of Directors during the operation process, in order to prevent risks and
ensure that PISICO operates in accordance with the provisions of law and PISICO's
charter.

Above is the entire content of the report on operating results, the report on
supervision and appraisal of PISICO's t'inancial statements in 2024 and the
operation plan of the Supervisory Boardin2025.

Respectfully and respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders
for consideration and approval.l.

I wish you good health and success. I wish the Congress a great success.

ON BEHALF OF CONTROL BOARI)
THE HEAD

4

Nguyen Hoang Hai



PISICO BINH DINH CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Libertv - Happiness

Binh Dinh, April lSth, 2025r-HDQT

*
PROPOSAL ON THE APPROVAL

SEPARATE FINACIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

rO

AND
THE 2024 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PISICO HAVE BEEN AUDITED

To: Shareholders of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation Joint stock company

Pursuant to the Charter of Pisico Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company

Based on Separate finacial statements and Consolidated finacial statement in 2024 of
PISICO, Audited by FAC Auditing Co., Ltd - Nha trang branch.

The Board of Directors respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders

for approval the Finacial statements for year 2024 of PISICO, which have been audited,

specifically as follows:

l/Audited Separate financial statements for the fiscal year ended at 31 December
20242

- Separate balance sheet

- Separate income statement

- Separate cash flow statement

- Notes to the separate financial statements

2/Audited Consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended at 31

December 20242

- Consolidated balance sheet

- Consolidated income statement

- Consolidated cash flow statement

- Notes to the consolidated financial statements

Detailed information view at Wesite: http://www.pisico.vn + shareholder relations

+ published information.

Kindly submit the proposal to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consider

through!

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIQRS

CHAIRMAN

ttl



PISICO BINH DINH CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Liberty - Happiness

Binh Dinh, April l8th, 2025.../TTr-HDQT

PROPOSAL ON THE APPROVAL

e plan for dividend distribution and fund allocation
m the cumulative after-tax profit for the year 2024

.I

To: Shareholders of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation Joint stock company

Pursuant to Law on Enterprises 2020.

Pursuant to the Charter of Pisico Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company.

Based on the Audited Finace Statement of the fiscal year 2024.

The Board of Directors respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of
Shareholders the plan for dividend distribution and fund allocation from the cumulative
after-tax profit for the year 2024 as follows:

(*) The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of to
balance resources to pay dividends for 2024 at an appropriate time, but must be paid no
later than December 31,2025.

Kindly submit the proposal to the General Meeting of Shareholders for ratification!

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTIORS
CHAIRMAN

ttt

Item Value Note
I
I

6s.0ss.663.641
30.270.697.t42
34.784.966.499

28.450.000.000

2

II
I 27.s00.000.000

2

a
J

1s0.000.000

800.000.000

280.000.000

s20.000.000
III

Retained earnings of the current year 2024

Profit Distribution Plan
Cash dividend l0,00Yo Charter capital. (*)

Extracting rewards for the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board, and Executive Board from
realized profit after tax in 2024.

Reward and Welfare fund from realizedprofit
after tax in2024.

The remaining profit after tax is retained not
yet distributed.

Retained earnings
The prior year end

- Welfure (65,00%o)

- Reward (35,00%o)

In which:

36.605.663.641

No.



RATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Ind o"..

Binh Dinh, April 18th, 2025
MPANY

REPORT

Regarding the amendment and supplementation of the PISICO Charter

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025.

Pursuant to the current Charter of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock

Company.

Currently, PISICO's shares are traded on the Upcom trading system of the Hanoi

Stock Exchange and disclose information in accordance with State's regulations. Therefore,

in order to ensure compliance with the provisions of current laws, the Directors Board present

a draft on the amendments and supplements to some contents of PISICO's Charter as follows:

1. Regarding the structure of chapters and articles: Maintaining the same as the

PISICO Charter approved by the 2021 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders on Apil22d,
2021, including 23 chapters and 69 articles.

2. Regarding details of amendments and supplements to the Article: some Articles
may be amended and supplemented according to the attached summary table. Details of the

amendments and supplements have been published on the PISICO Website ( www.pisico.vn.) as

prescribed.

Kindly submit to the 2025 ktnual General Meeting of Shareholders for considerating and

approving and authorize the Directors Board to promulgate and implement the Charter in

accordance with the provisions of law.

Thanks and Best Regards!

Recipient:

- Above;

- Hanoi Stock Exchange;

- PISICO Website;

- Saved: clerical staff, Directors Board.

ON BEHALF OF THE DIRECTORS BOARI)

CHAIRMAN

Lam Dinh An



SUMMARY TABLE OF AMENDMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTS OF THE PISICO CTIARTER

AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

(Attached to Report No. /TTr-HDQT dated April l8'h, 2025)

Contents of the current Charter
Contents of the Charter submitted

for amendment and
supplementation

Notes of
the new
version

PREFACE

This Charter was approved under a

valid decision of the first fficial
General Meeting of Shareholders on

Jan.26th, 2014; amended for the lst
time according to the Resolution of
the General Meeting of
Shareholders No. S2/NQ-DHDCD
dated Aug.l8th, 2014, amended for
the 2nd time at the Extraordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders in
2017 dated Oct.3l't, 2017, amended

for the 3rd time at the 2018 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders on

Apr.ll't, 2018; amendedfor the 4th

time according to the Resolution No.

94/NQ-DHDCD dated Dec.l9th,
2018; amended for the 5th time at
the 2020 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on Jun.24th, 2020 and
amended and supplemented for the

6th time at the 2021 Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders on
Apr.22"d, 2021

PREFACE

This Charter was approved under a

valid decision of the first fficial
General Meeting of Shareholders on

Jan.26'h, 2014; amendedfor the lst
time according to the Resolution of
the General Meeting of Shareholders

No. 52/NQ-DHDCD dated Aug.l8th,

2014, amendedfor the 2nd time at
the Extraordinary General Meeting
of Shareholders in 2017 dated

Oct.3 I't, 2017, amended for the 3rd
time at the 2018 Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders on Apr. I I't,
20lB; amendedfor the 4th time

according to the Resolution No.

8L/NQ-DHDCD dated Dec. l 9th,

2018; amendedfor the 5th time at
the 2020 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on Jun. 2 4th, 2 02 0,'

amended and supplementedfor the

6th time at the 2021 Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders on

Apr.22'd, 2021 and amended and
supplementedfor the 7th ttme at the

2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders on April 19th, 2025

Update

additional
revisions

Article 3. Legal representative of
the Company

1. The company has 021 (two) legal
representatives, including: Chairrnan

Article 3. Legal representative of
the Company

1. The company has 01 (one) legal
representative, the Chairman of the

Reducing

the

number



employees, salarie, allowanceso

benefits, appointments, dismissals

and other terrrs related to their labor
contracts;

d) On November 30th of each year,
the CEO must submit to the
Directors Board for approval a

detailed business plan for the next
fiscal year on the basis of meeting
the requirements of the appropriate
budget as well as the 5 (five) year
financial plan;

e) To propose measures to improve
PISICO's operation and

management;

g) To prepare long-term, annual
and quarterly estimates of PISICO
(hereinafter referred to as estimates)

for long-tern, annual and quarterly
management activities of PISICO
according to business plans. The
annual estimate (including the
balance sheet, the statement of
business results and the statement of
expected cash flows) for each fiscal
year must be submitted to the
Directors Board for approval and

must include the information
specified in PISICO's regulations;

h) To carry out all other activities
in accordance with the provisions of
this Charter and PISICO's
regulations, resolutions of the
Directors Board , labor contracts of
the General Director and provisions
of law;

4. The CEO shall be responsible to
the Directors Board and the General
Meeting of Shareholders for the

on the number employees,
benefitsosalaries,

appointments, dismissalsand other
terms related to their labor contracts;

d) On November 30th of each year,

the CEO must submit to the
Directors Board for approval a

detailed business plan for the next
fiscal year on the basis of meeting
the requirements of the appropriate

budget as well as the 5 (five) year

financial plan;

e) To propose measures to improve
PISICO's operation and

management;

g) To prepare long-term, annual

and quarterly estimates of PISICO
(hereinafter referred to as estimates)

for long-tern, annual and quarterly
management activities of PISICO
according to business plans. The
annual estimate (including the

balance sheet, the statement of
business results and the statement of
expected cash flows) for each fiscal
year must be submitted to the
Directors Board for approval and

must include the information
specified in PISICO's regulations;

h) To carry out all other activities
in accordance with the provisions of
this Charter and PISICO's
regulations, resolutions of the

Directors Board , labor contracts of
the General Director and provisions
of law;

4. The CEO shall be responsible to
the Directors Board and the General

of Shareholders for theMeeting



perfonnance of their assigned tasks

and powers and must report to these

agencies upon request.

5. The Directors Board may dismiss
the General Director when a

majority of the members of the

Directors Board who have the right
to vote at the meeting approve and

appoint a new General Director to
replace him.

performance of their assigned tasks

and powers and must report to these

agencies upon request.

5. The Managing Board may dismiss

the General Director when a majority
of the members of the Managing
Board who have the right to vote at

the meeting approve and appoint a

new General Director to replace him.

Article 69. Effective Date

1. This Charter consists of 23

chapters and 69 articles, which were

unanimously approved by the

General Meeting of Shareholders of
PISICO Binh Dinh Clorporation -
Joint Stock Company on April 22od,

2021 at PISICO's head off,rce and
jointly approved the full text of this
Charter.

2. The charter shall be made in 10

copies, of equal value, kept at

PISICO's head office and sent to
state management agencies as

prescribed.

3. This Charter is unique and official
one of PISICO.

4. Copies or extracts of PISICO's
Charter are valid when they are

signed by the Chairman of the
Directors Board or at least ll2 of the
total number of members of the

Directors Board .

Full name, signature of PISICO's
legal representative.

Article 69. Effective Date

1. This Charter consists of 23

chapters and 69 articles unanimously
approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

on April 18le,2A25 at PISICO's head

office and jointly approves the full
text of this Charter.

2. The charter shall be made in 10

copies, of equal value, kept at

PISICO's head office and sent to
state management agencies as

prescribed.

3. This Charter is unique and ofhcial
one of PISICO.

4. Copies or extracts of PISICO's
Charter are valid when they are

signed by the Chairman of the

Directors Board or at least ll2 of the
total number of members of the
Directors Board .

Full name, signature of PISICO's
legal representative.



of the Directors Board and General
Director.

2. Rights and obligations of legal
representatives

a) Rights and obligations of the legal
representative being the Chairman of
the Directors Board: Comply with
Article 29 of this Charter, specified
in PISICO's Internal Governance
Regulations, the Resolution of the

Directors Board and the written
assignment of the Directors Board .

b) Powers and obligations of the
legal representative being the

General Director: Comply with
Clause 3, Article 35 of this Charter;
specified in PISICO's Internal
Governance Regulations, the
Resolution of the Directors Board
and the guiding document of the
Chairman of the Directors Board .

Directors Board

2. Rights and obligations of legal
representatives:

- Comply with Article 29 of this
Charter, specified in PISICO Internal
Governance Regulations, Resolution
of the Directors Board and the
assignment document of the
Directors Board .

- Signing all commercial and civil
transaction contracts, between
PISICO and the parties; except for
the case of authorization.

- Sign PISICO's financial statements

and approve all expenses of PISICO;
except for cases where PISICO's
regulations decentralize limits,
assign tasks to signatories and

authorize cases.

of legal

represent

atives

Article 35. Appointment,
dismissal, duties and powers of the
General Director

1. The Directors Board shall
appoint a member of the Board or
another person as the General
Director; signing a contract
stipulating the salary, remuneration,
benefits and other relevant terms.
Information on the salary,

allowances and benefits of the CEO
must be reported at the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders

and stated in PISICO's Annual
Report.

2. The term of the General

Article 35. Appointment, dismissal,
duties and powers of the General
Director

1. The Directors Board shall
appoint a member of the Board or
another person as the General

Director; signing a contract
stipulating the salary, remuneration,
benefits and other relevant terms.

Information on the salary,

allowances and benefits of the CEO
must be reported at the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders

and stated in PISICO's Annual
Report.

2. The term of office of the



Director shall not exceed 05 years

and may be re-appointed for an

unlimited number of terms. The

General Director must meet the

standards and conditions prescribed

by law and the PISICO Charter.

3. The General Director has the

following rights and obligations:

a) To implement the resolutions of
the Directors Board and the General
Meeting of Shareholdcrs, PISICO's
business and investment plan

approved by the Dir,:ctors Board

and the General Meeting of
Shareholders;

b) To decide on all matters that do
not require a resolution of the
Directors Board, including the
signing of financial and commercial
contracts on behalf of PISICO, ffid
the organization and administration
of PISICO's day-to-day production
and business activities in accordance
with best management practices;

c) To propose the number and

types of managers rIat PISICO
needs to recruit for the Directors
Board to appoint or dismiss in order
to carry out good management

activities as proposod by the

Directors Board . and to advise the

Directors Board to dt:cide on the

salary level, remuneration, benefits
and other terms of labor contracts of
managers;

d) To consult with the Directors
Board to decide on the number of

General Director shall not exceed 05

years and may be re-appointed for an

unlimited number of terms. The

General Director must meet the

standards and conditions prescribed

by law and the PISICO Charter.

3. The General Director has the

following rights and obligations:

a) To implement the resolutions of
the Directors Board and the General

Meeting of Shareholders, PISICO's

business and investment plan

approved by the Directors Board

and the General Meeting of
Shareholders;

b) To decide and sign financial and

commercial contracts according to
the decentralization prescribed by
the Directors Board and the
directing and authorizing opinions
each specific content of PISICO's
legal representative; organizing and

administering PISICO's daily
production and business activities
according to best management
practices;

c) To propose the number and

types of managers that PISICO needs

to recruit for the Directors Board to
appoint or dismiss in order to carry
out good management activities as

proposed by the Directors Board ,

and to advise the Directors Board to
decide on the salary level.
remuneration, benefits and other
terms of labor contracts of managers;

d) To submit to the Directors
Board and PISICO's legal
representative for approval to decide
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PNICO BINH DINH CORPORATION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

'4

/TTr-HDQT Btnh Dinh, April l8th, 2025

REPORT

rding the approval of transactions with related parties

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025.

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59120201QH14 dated June 17, 2020;
Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 5412019/QHl4 dated November 26,2019;
Pursuant to the Charter of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company;

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders
for consideration and approval the implementation of transactions between PISICO Binh
Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company (PISICO) and related enterprises and persons as

prescribed in Clause 1, Clause 2, Article 167 of the Law on Enterprises No. 59120201QH14
dated June 17, 2020 and the Company's Charter, Specifically, as follows:

1. Enterprises with which PISICO signs contracts and transactions: According to the list
enclosed with this report and any subsidiaries, joint venture companies, related persons,
related organizations of PISICO's internal persons.

2. Subject matter of the transaction contract: Purchase and sale of products and goods
that PISICO does business in; borrowing and lending capital (borrowing and lending activities
comply with the provisions of Article 293 of Decree 15512020ND-CP dated 3111212020 of
the Government) and other transaction contracts under the competence of the Board of
Directors in accordance with the company's Charter and other provisions of law.

3. Validity period of contracts and transactions: effective from the date of signing

4. The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously authorizes the Executive board of
PISICO to decide on the signing and performance of contracts and transactions (including the
extension of signed contracts and transactions) between PISICO and the above enterprises in
accordance with the provisions of law and take responsibility to the Board of Directors, the
General Meeting of Shareholders on the signing and performance of the contract.

(There is a list of relevant enterprises attached)
Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and

approval./.

Respect.

Recipient:
- General Meeting of Shareholders;
- Board of Directors;
- Executive board;
- Board of Control;
- PISICO's website;
- Archives: VT, BoD.

PP. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRMAN

I

Lam Dinh An

1



LIST OF RELATBD BUSINESSES

stt Organisation Name
Related

relationship with
the company

NSH Certificate Number*,
date of issuance, place of

issuance
Head Office Address

I
Anh Viet Import-Export
Trading Co., Ltd.

Same owner as

the Parent
Company

4t0026668r
199 Tay Son, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh

2 Anh Vy Trading Co., Ltd.
Parent
company, major
shareholder

4 I 00453032; Department of
Planning and Investment of
Binh Dinh province issued
on25l8l20l7

Lot B17, Phu Tai Industrial
Zone, Quy Nhon City, Binh
Dinh

)
Quy Nhon Cable
Television One Member
Company Limited

Subsidiaries 4t0t321208

No. 198 Tran Hung Dao
Street, Tran Hung Dao
Ward, Quy Nhon City,
Province

4 Qui Nhon Woodchip Co.,
Ltd.

Subsidiaries 4100259t5s

Street No. 10, Phu Tai
Industrial Zone, Bui Thi
Xuan Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh Province

5
HR PISICO One Member
Co., Ltd.

Subsidiaries 4101538507
99 Tay Son, Ghenh Rang
Ward, Quy Nhon City, Binh
Dinh Province

6
PBC Infrastructure Joint
Stock Company

Subsidiaries

41005 15627 Department of
Planning and Investment of
Binh Dinh province.
Registration for the l2th
change on22/712022

Operation lot of Nhon Binh
Industrial Cluster, Nhon
Binh Ward, Quy Nhon City,
Binh Dinh

1
An Viet Phat Investment
Company

Subsidiaries

4101601903 Department of
Planning and Investment of
Binh Dinh province issued
on04l8l202l

No. 99 Tay Son, Ghenh
Rang Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh Province

8

Binh Dinh Industry
Argriculture Trading
Joint Stock Company

Affiliated Joint
Venture
Company

4100583151
No. 99 Tay Son, Ghenh
Rang Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh Province

9

Thanh Tam wooden
furniture Joint Stock
Company (formerly
PISrcO wooden

furniture Joint Stock
Company)

Affiliates 4t00669786

Lot A12 + Lot A13 Phu Tai
Industrial Zone,Tran
Quang Dieu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh
Province

l0 PISICO Ha Thanh Joint
Stock Company

Affiliates 4t01t91767

Lot A.3, Canh Vinh
Industrial Cluster, Canh
Vinh Commune, Van Canh
District, Binh Dinh

PISICO Dak Lak Joint
Stock Company Subsidiaries 6001663071

25 An Duong Vuong, M-
Drak City, H.M'Drak, Dak
Lak Province

12

PISICO Dak Lak
Investment Joint Stock
Company

Subsidiaries 60017s9979
25 An Duong Vuong, M-
Drak City, H.M'Drak, Dak
Lak Province

2

1t
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PTSICO BINH DINH
CORPORATION

JOINT STOCK COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No: /TTr-FDQT Binh Dinh, April 1}th, 2025

REPORT
pproval of salaries and remuneration of the Directors Board,

Board, The Directorate implemented in 2024
and the plan in 2025

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in2025.

Pursuant to Resolution No. 18A{Q-DHDCD dated April 19ft, 2024 of the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders;

Pursuant to the 2024 audited financial statements;
Based on the production and business results in 2024 and the production and business

plans in 2025,
The Directors Board shall report on the salaries and remuneration of PISICO managers

for approval by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025 as follows:
1. Salaries and remuneration implemented in 20242
- The salary fund of the full-time Chairman of the Directors Board , General Director,

Deputy General Director, Head of the Full-time Supervisory Board and Chief Accountant in2024
is: VND 3,755,713,000 (Three billion, seven hundred andfifty-five million, seven hundred and
thirteen thousand WD).

- Remuneration for members of the Directors Board in2024: \,rND 144,000,000 (one
hundred andforty-four million WO); the level of expenditure of each member shall comply with
Resolution No. 18/1r{Q-DHDCD dated April 19th, 2024 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders.

- Remuneration for part-time members of the Supervisory Board: 2,500,000
VND/person/month x 12 months x 2 people:60,000,000 \rND $ixty million WD).

2. Salary and remuneration plan in 20252
- Assign the Directors Board to consider and decide on the salary of the full+ime

Chairman of the Directors Board , the General Director, the Deputy General Director, the Head
of the Supervisory Board and the Chief Accountant of PISICO according to the results of
completing the tasks and targets of the 2025 plan agreed upon and will be reported for approval
at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025.

- Remuneration of part-time Vice Chairman of the Directors Board : 10,000,000
VND/person/month

- Remuneration for part-time members of the Directors Board : 7,000,000
VND/person/month.

- Remuneration for part-time Supervisory Board members: 3,500,000
VND/person/month.

Respectfully submit to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for approval./.
Recipient: ON BEHALF OF THE DIRECTORS
-Above; BOARI)
- PISICO Website; CHAIRMAN
- Disclosure of information as prescribed;
-Saved: clerical staff, Directors Board

Lam Dinh An



PISI CORPORATION
COMPAI\TY

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

BKS Binh Dinh, April l9th, 2025

REPORT
Regarding the proposal to select an independent auditing company

to audit the Financial Statements 2025

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company;

The Control Board respectfully submits to the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders the selection of an independent auditor to audit the Financial Statements
2025of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company as follows:

1. Criteria for selecting an independent auditor:
- As a reputable independent auditing unit, approved by the State Securities

Commission and the Ministry of Finance to audit public companies and listed organizations.

- To be an auditing unit with a team of honest auditors, upholding professional ethics,
highly qualified and experienced, in order to ensure the quality of auditing financial
statements.

- Audit expenses are reasonable, in accordance with the contents, scope and progress

of the audit required by the Corporation.

2. Propose:

- Selection of one of the independent audit units from the list of independent audit units
approved by the State Securities Commission to audit companies registered for trading and
listed companies.

- Authorizing the Board of Directors of PISICO Corporation to select a specific audit
unit that meets the above requirements to audit the 2025 Financial Statements of PISICO
Corporation.

Submit to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 for consideration and

approval./.

PP. BOARD OF CONTROL
HEAD OF THE BOARI)

Nguyen Hoang Hai
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PISICO BINH DINH CORPORATION
COMPANY

SOCIALIST REPTIBLIC OF YIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

-AGM Binh Dinh, April 1?th, 2025

REGULATION

ndidacy - election of the Board of Directors and the Control Board
h Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the term2O25-2030
at the Annual General Meeting of shareholders 2025

The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company shall conduct the election of the Board of Directors
(BoD) for the third term (2025 - 2030) and the Control Board (CoB) for the fourth term
(2025 - 2030) according to the following regulations:

1. Election principles: In accordance with the Law, Charter and Internal Regulations
on PISICO Governance (Promulgated together with Decision No. 21/QD-HDQT dated
April 19, 2021 of the Board of Directors of PISICO). Conduct direct elections by means of
concentrated voting and secret ballot. The right to vote is calculated according to the number
of shares owned and represented by ownership. The election result is calculated on the
number of voting shares of shareholders attending the meeting. Each election, each
shareholder is only allowed to use one vote corresponding to the number of shares owned
and the ownership representative.

2. Responsibilities and tasks of related parties:

- Presidiura.' Administering election work; Approve the regulations on candidacy,
nomination and election; Presenting the proposal to introduce candidates for the Board of
Directors and the Control Board for the term2025-2030; Introduce the Election Committee
to the General Meeting of Shareholders for approval; Resolve complaints about the election
(if any).

- Secretary of the Generol Assembly.' Assist the Presidium in compiling the list of
candidates and nominations to make the election list.

- Election Committee.' Approved by the Congress with the number of 05 people, of
which 01 Head, 01 Deputy and members. Members of the Election Committee must not be
on the list of nominees and candidates for the Board of Directors or the Control Board. The
Election Board is responsible for distributing votes, counting votes, making records of vote
counting and announcing election results; together with the Presidium to settle questions
and complaints of shareholders (if any).

- Shareholders: Perform the task of supervising the work: election, distribution of
votes, counting votes according to the provisions of the Charter and Regulation agreed upon
and approved.

3. Ballots: Ballots are printed with the full names of the candidates for the Board of
Directors and the Control Board in the order of ABC and stamped with the wooden seal of
PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company in the upper left corner of the ballot.

- The Board of Directors'vote is blue (attached to form 1)

- The ballot board is pink (attached to form 2)

4. How to vote:



- Each shareholder attending the meeting is granted one vote for the Board of
Directors and one vote for the Control Board. Shareholders shall filI in the number of trust
shares for each member they trust so that the total number of trust shares of each member
must be equal to the number of voting shares of each shareholder or lower than the number
of voting shares.

- For the Board of Directors: The number of members of the Board of Directors to
be selected is 03 (three) people;

- For the Control Board: The number of members to be selected is 03 (three) people.

- In case of a wrong choice, shareholders can contact the Election Board to apply for
a new ballot and must resubmit the old ballot.

- Ballots will be placed in sealed ballot boxes before counting votes.

- Valid ballots: are ballots according to pre-printed forms and issued by the Election
Board to shareholders, without erasing, scraping, or writing any additional contents other
than those prescribed for ballots.

- The following votes will be considered invalid:
+ Not issued by the PISICO Election Board, not stamped with PISICO's seal.

+ The number of votes in excess of the maximum number of people as prescribed
(i.e. more than 3 votes for the Board of Directors and more than 03 people for the Control
Board)

+ The total number of voting rights voted for the candidates (added by the voters
themselves) is greater than the total number of voting rights already recorded on the ballot.

+ The voting papers stating the total number of votes are added incorrectly and the
Election Board adds up a large number of the total number of votes already recorded on the
ballot.

+ The voting paper arbitrarily adds the name of the person outside the pre-printed list
or crosses out on the ballot (in case of incorrect writing, the name of the new ballot must be
changed)

5. Election vote counting: The counting of election votes is conducted in a separate
room under the supervision of a shareholder representative. The ballot papers after counting
will be sealed by the Election Board, then transferred to the Presidium and only opened at
the request of the General Meeting of Shareholders of the Corporation.

6. Candidates elected to the Board of Directors and the Control Board are
candidates:

- Achieve the highest percentage of trust shares up to the set number of members (the
percentage is taken from the top down until there are 03 members for the Board of Directors
and 03 members for the Control Board).

- In case there are candidates who achieve the same percentage of trust shares that
need to be eliminated in order to reach the full number of elected members as prescribed,
the person who owns more shares will be selected, if the number of shares owned is also
equal, a re-election will be held among these candidates to be selected.

- The elected person must have at least I voting share.

7. Conditions and criteria for candidacy and nomination to the Board of
Directors:
- Nomination and candidacy for members of the Board of Directors shall comply

with Article 274 of the Government's Decree No. I55]2O2OND-CP dated December 31,



2020 detailing the implementation of a number of articles of the Securities Law and Article
25 of the PISICO Charter.

- Members of the Board of Directors must have the criteria and conditions specified
in Article 155 of the Law on Enterprises and Article 25 of the PISICO Charter; have
professional qualifications and experience in business administration or in the fields,
business lines and lines of PISICO and are not necessarily shareholders of PISICO; unless
otherwise provided for in the PISICO Charter and not subject to the provisions of Clause 2,
Article 17 of the Law on Enterprises.

(Attached in detail according to Appendix 1)

8. Conditions and criteria for candidacy and nomination of members of the
Control Board:

- The candidacy and nomination of members of the Control Board shall be carried
out similarly as prescribed in Clause 1 and Clause 2, Article 25 of the PISICO Charter. In
case the number of candidates for the Control Board through nomination and candidacy is
not sufficient for the necessary number, the incumbent Control Board may nominate
additional candidates or nominating organizations according to the provisions of the PISICO
Charter, the Internal Regulations on corporate governance and the Regulation on operation
of the Control Board. The introduction of additional candidates by the incumbent Control
Board must be clearly announced before the General Meeting of Shareholders votes to elect
members of the Control Board in accordance with law

- Criteria and conditions of members of the Control Board: Members of the Control
Board must meet the criteria and conditions specified in Article 169 of the Law on
Enterprises and do not fall into the following cases: Work in the accounting and finance
department of PISICO; Being a member or employee of an independent auditing firm that
audits the company's financial statements in the previous 03 consecutive years.

(Attached in detail according to Appendix 1)

9. Dossier of nomination and candidacy for members of the Board of Directors
and Control Board:

- Application for nomination (candidacy) to join the Board of Directors, Control
Board (with Form 3, Form 4 attached);

- Self-declaration of information provision(with attached Form 5)

- A copy of the CCCD and qualifications as declared;

10. This Regulation takes effect immediately after being approved by the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and expires at the end of the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders./.

PP. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRMAN

Lam Dinh An



Appendix 1:

CITING CONDITIONS AND CRITERIA FOR CAI\IDIDACY AND NOMINATION TO THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE CONTROL BOARD OF PISICO FOR THE TERM 2025-2030

1/ Excerpt from Article 274 of Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated 3111212020

Article 274. Candidacy and nomination of members of the Board of Directors

1. In case candidates for the Board of Directors have been identified, the public
company must disclose information related to the candidates at least 10 days before the
opening date of the General Meeting of Shareholders on the company's website so that
shareholders can learn about these candidates before voting. Candidates for the Board of
Directors must have a written commitment to the truthfulness and accuracy of the personal
information disclosed and must commit to perform their duties honestly, prudently and in the
best interests of the company if elected as a member of the Board of Directors. Information
related to the candidates for the Board of Directors announced includes:

a) Full name, date of birth;

b) Professional qualifications;

c) Work history;

d) Other managerial titles (including the title of the Board of Directors of other
companies);

d) Interests related to the company and its related parties;

e) Other information (if any) as prescribed in the company's charter.

The public company must disclose information about the companies in which the
candidate is holding the position of member of the Board of Directors, other managerial
positions and interests related to the company of the candidate for the Board of Directors (if
any).

2. Shareholders or groups of shareholders owning l}oh or more of the total ordinary
shares or another smaller proportion as prescribed in the company's charter may nominate
candidates for the Board of Directors in accordance with the Lary on Enterprises and the
company's charter.

3. In case the number of candidates for the Board of Directors through nomination and
candidacy is still insufficient as prescribed in Clause 5, Article I 15 of the Law on Enterprises,
the incumbent Board of Directors shall introduce additional candidates or nominating
organizations as prescribed in the company's Charter and the company's internal regulations
on corporate governance. The introduction of additional candidates by the Board of Directors
must be clearly announced before the General Meeting of Shareholders votes to elect
members of the Board of Directors in accordance with law.

2/ Excerpt from Clause 2, Article 17 of the Law on Enterprises:
Article 17. The right to establish, contribute capital, purchase shares, purchase

contributed capital and manage enterprises
2- The following organizations and individuals do not have the right to establish and

manage enterprises in Vietnam:

a) State agencies and units of the people's armed forces use state properfy to establish
business enterprises to make separate profits for their agencies and units;

b) Cadres, civil servants and public employees in accordance with the Law on
and Civi Servants andth@oyees;

Cadres



c) Officers, non-commissioned officers, professional soldiers, defense workers and
public employees in agencies and units of the Vietnam People's Army; professional officers,
non-commissioned officers, police workers in agencies and units of the Vietnam People's
Police, except for persons appointed as authoized representatives to manage the State's
capital contributions at enterprises or management at state-owned enterprises;

d) Officials leading and managing operations in state-owned enterprises as prescribed
at Point a. Clause l. Article 88 of this Lar.v, except for persons appointed as authorized
representatives to manage the State's contributed capital in other enterprises;

d) Minors; persons with limited civil act capacity;persons who have lost their civil act
capacity; people with difficulties in cognition and behavior control; organizations without
legal status;

e) Persons who are being examined for penal liability, temporarily detained, serving
imprisonment sentences, serving administrative-handling measures at compulsory
detoxification establishments, compulsory education establishments or being banned by
courts from holding certain posts, practicing certain professions or doing certain jobs; other
cases as prescribed by the Law on Banknrptc)' and tbe-[..an on qalmptlon Prclvention and
Control.

In case the business registration agency so requests, the enterprise establishment
registrant must submit the judicial record card to the business registration agency;

g) Orgarizations being commercial legal entities that are banned from doing business
or operating in certain domains under the provisions of the Penal Code

3. Excerpt from Article 155 of the Law on Enterprises:

Article 155. Organizational structure, criteria and conditions for being a member
of the Board of Directors

1. Members of the Board of Directors must meet the following criteria and conditions:

a) Not falling into the subjects specified in Clause 2, Article 17 of this Law;

b) Having professional qualihcations and experience in business administration or in
the company's business domains, lines and lines and not necessarily being a shareholder of
the company, unless otherwise provided for by the company's charter;

c) A member of the Board of Directors of a company may also be a member of the
Board of Directors of another company;

d) For state-owned enterprises specified at Point b, Clause 1, Article 88 of this Law
and subsidiaries of state-owned enterprises as prescribed in Clause 1, Article 88 of this Law,
members of the Board of Directors must not be persons related to the family of the Director,
General Director and other managers of the company; of the manager, the person competent
to appoint the manager of the parent company.

2. Unless otherwise provided for by the law on securities , an independent member of
the Board of Directors as prescribed at Point b, Clause 1, Article 137 of this Law must meet

the following criteria and conditions:

a) Not being a person working for the company, parent company or subsidiary of the
company; not be a person who has worked for the company, parent company or subsidiary of
the company for at least 03 consecutive years;

b) Not being a person who is receiving salary or remuneration from the company,

except for allowances to which members of the Board of Directors are entitled as prescribed;



c) Not being a person whose spouse, natural father, adoptive father, natural mother,
adoptive mother, natural child, adopted child, brother, sister or sibling who is a major
shareholder of the company; being a manager of the company or a subsidiary of the company;

d) Not being a person who directly or indirectly owns at least \loh of the total voting
shares of the company;

ct) Not being a person who has been a member of the Board of Directors or the Control
Board of the company for at least 5 consecutive years, except for the case of being appointed
for 02 consecutive terms.

3. An independent member of the Board of Directors must notiff the Board of
Directors that he or she no longer fully satisfies the criteria and conditions specified in Clause
2 of this Article and is automatically no longer an independent member of the Board of
Directors from the date on which the criteria and conditions are not fully satisfied. The Board
of Directors must notily the independent members of the Board of Directors that they no
longer fully meet the criteria and conditions at the nearest General Meeting of Shareholders
or convene a meeting of the General Meeting of Shareholders to elect additional or
replacement independent members of the Board of Directors within 06 months from the date

of receipt of the notice of the independent members of the Board of Directors concerned.

4. Excerpt from Article 169 of the Law on Enterprises

Article 169. Standards and conditions of controllers

l. Controllers must meet the following criteria and conditions:

a) Not falling into the subjects specified in Clause 2, Article 17 of this Law;

b) Being trained in one of the majors in economics, finance, accounting, auditing, law,
business administration or majors suitable to the business activities of the enterprise;

c) Not being a person related to the family of a member of the Board of Directors, the
Director or the General Director and other managers;

d) Not being the manager of the company; not necessarily being a shareholder or
employee of the company, unless otherwise provided for by the company's charter;

dd) Other criteria and conditions as prescribed by other relevant laws and the
company's charter.

2. ln addition to the criteria and conditions specified in Clause I of this Article,
controllers of public companies and state-owned enterprises specified at Point b, Clause 1,

Article 88 of this Law must not be persons who have family relations of enterprise managers
of companies and parent companies; representatives of capital interests of enterprises, the
representative of the state capital at the parent company and at the company.

5/ Excerpt from Article 25 of the PISICO Charter
Article 25. Candidacy and nomination of members of the Board of Directors
1. In case candidates for the Board of Directors have been identified, PISICO must

publish information related to the candidates at least l0 days before the opening date of the
General Meeting of Shareholders on PISICO's website so that shareholders can learn about
these candidates before voting. Candidates for the Board of Directors must have a written
commitment to the truthfulness and accuracy of the personal information disclosed and must
commit to perform their duties honestly, prudently and in the best interests of pISICO if
elected as a member of the Board of Directors. Information related to the candidates for the
Board of Directors announced includes:

a) Full name, date of birth;

b) Educational level;



c) Professional qualifications;

d) Work history;

d) Companies in which the candidate is holding the position of member of the Board
of Directors and other managerial titles; i

e) An evaluation report on the candidate's contribution to PISICO, in case the candidate
is currently a member of PISICO's Board of Directors.

g) Interests related to PISICO and related parties of PISICO (if any);

h) Full name of the shareholder or group of shareholders nominating such candidate
(if any);

i) Other information (if any) as prescribed in the PISICO Charter;

2. Shareholders holding shares with voting rights have the right to combine the number
of voting rights of each person together to nominate candidates for the Board of Directors.
Shareholders or groups of shareholders holding from l}Yoto less than 20Yo of the total number
of voting shares may nominate one (0 1) candidate; From 20Yo to less than 30oA, a maximum
of trrro (02) candidates may be nominated; From 30oh to less than 40o , a maximum of three
(03) candidates may be nominated; From 40oh to less than 50oA, a maximum of four (04)
candidates may be nominated; From 50ohto less than 600A, a maximum of five (05) candidates
may be nominated; From 60oh to less than 70o , a maximum of six (06) candidates may be
nominated; 70oh or more are nominated for a full number of members of the Board of
Directors

3. In case the number of candidates for the Board of Directors through nomination and
candidacy is still insufficient for the necessary number, the incumbent Board of Directors
shall introduce additional candidates or nominating organizations in accordance with the
provisions of the PISICO Charter, the Internal Regulations on PISICO governance and the
Regulation on operation of the Board of Directors. The procedures for the incumbent Board
of Directors to introduce additional candidates must be clearly announced and approved by
the General Meeting of Shareholders before making the nomination in accordance with law.

4. Members of the Board of Directors must meet the criteria and conditions specified
in Clauses I and 2, Article 155 of the Law on Enterprises.



FORM I
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PISIC]O BINH DINH CORPORATION JOINT STOCK COMPAI{Y
No. 99 - Tay Son - Quy Nhon City - Binh Dinh
Tel: 0256 3947 099 Fax:0256 3947 029

*
Website: pisico.vn

FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOD)

TERM rrr (202s - 2030)

Full names of shareholders

Shareholder ID

Total number of shares owned Stock

Number of election votes for BOD (*) Ticket

STT Full name of candidates for the Board of Directors Number of votes

1

2

aJ

Total

ra

(*): According to the method of voting by
accumulating votes. The number of shareholders'
votes for each election is equal to the number of
shares currently owned/authorized by the
shareholders multiplies (x) by the number of
members elected to the Board of Directors.

- The number of elected members of the Board
of Directors is 3 members.

- Example: Shareholder A owns 100 shores, the
number ofvotesfor election of members of the Board
of Directors: 100 x 3 : 300 votes

Each shareholder selects a candidate by writing
the number of votes for each candidate he or she
chooses, so that the total number of votes for all
candidates selected by the shareholder is equal to or
less thon the total number of votes cast by
shareholders (in the example above, it is 300 votes).
Shareholders can put all the votes for 0l candidate
or divide them among severol candidates.

Binh Dinh, April tSth, 2025

SHAREHOLDER/
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(Sign and specifufull name)
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FORM 2

BINH DINH CORPORATION JOINT STOCK COMPAI\IY
No. 99 - Tay Son - Quy Nhon City - Binh Dinh
Tel:0256 3947 099 Fax:0256 3947 029

Website: pisico.vn

FOR MEMBERS OF THE CONTROL BOARD (COB)

TERM trr (202s - 2030)

Full names of shareholders

Shareholder ID

Total number of shares owned Stock

Number of election votes for COB (*) Ticket

STT Full name of COB candidate Number of votes

1

2

3

Total

)

*

(*): According to the method of voting by accumulating
votes. The number of votes of shoreholders for each
election is equal to the number of shares currently owned
by shareholders / authorized representatives multiplied by
(x) by the number of members elected to the Supervisory
Board.

- For the term of 2025 - 2030, the number of elected
members of the Supervisory Board is 3 members.

- Example: Shareholder A owns 100 shares, the
number of votes for the election of members of the
Supervisory Board: 100 x 3 : 300 votes.

Each shareholder selects a candidate by writing the
number ofvotes for each candidate he or she chooses, so
that the total number of votes for all candidates selected by
the shareholder is equal to or less than the total number of
votes cast by shareholders (in the example above, it is 300
votes). Shareholders can put all thevotesfor 0l candidate

or divide them among several candidates.

Binh Dinh, April 18th, 2025

SHAREHOLDER/
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(Sign and specifyfull name)

0lilH



FORM 3
la SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

CI\TION FOR CANDIDACY FOR MEMBERS
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

.. Major:

shares (ln words ....

*
=

PISICO BINH DINH CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY

To: Annual General Meeting of PISICO's Shareholders 2025

.... Issued on:...... at:.

My name is: ....

ID number:

Permanent address: ..

Education

Currently owned: )

Corresponding to the tolal par value is (VND):..

(There is a copy of the applicant's information attached)

Request PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company for Me to be nominated as a

member of the Board of Directors of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025.

If I am elected as a member of the Board of Directors/Control Board by the General Meeting

of Shareholders, I would like to bring all my capacity and enthusiasm to contribute to the

development of PISICO"

Thank you very much!

Binh Dinh, date month year 2025
CANDIDATES

(Sign and specifyfull name)



FORM 4

SOCIALTST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

MINATION APPLICATION CANDIDATES
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS/BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PISICO BINH DINH CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPAI\TY

To: Annual General Meeting of PISICO's Shareholders 2025

We/I are shareholders of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company,

owning/representing shares equivalent to ............o/o of charter capital
(according to the attached list) proposed by the Corporation to us/I to be nominated:

Mr/ Mrs:

ID number: ...................... .. Issued on: ............................. at:

Permanent address:

Education:.................. ... Major:

Currently owned: ........ shares (In words .....

Corresponding to the total par value is (VND):

(fhere is a copy of the applicant's

NOMINEE
(Sign and specify full name)

information attached)

)

Be a candidate to join the Board of Directors/Control Board of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation

- Joint Stock Company at the Annual General Meeting of PISICO's Shareholders 2025.

Thank you very much!

Binh Dinh, date ...... month ...... year 2025
SHAREHOLDER REPRE SENTATIVE

(GROUP OF SHAREHOLDERS)
(Sign and specify full name)



9A FORM 5
)

Phg lgc III
Appendix III

CUNG CAp TU6NG TrN/C/RRICULLUM WTAE

tu sii 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16 thing 1t ndm 2020 cia BQ truong BO Tdi chinh)

*

the Circular No 96/2020/TT-BTC on November 16, 2020 of the Minister of Finance)

CQNG nOA XA ngI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
EQc tip - Tq do - H4nh phfic

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

(Ban

Binh Dinh, ngdy
Binh Dinh, doy . .

thdng
month .

ndm 2025
year 2025

gAN CUNG CAp THONG TIN/ CIRRICULLUM WTAE

Kinh gti - Uy ban Chung kho6n Nhd nudc/ The State Securities Commission;

- Sri Giao dich chimg khorin / The Stock Exchange.

l/ Hq vd tOn /Full name:

2l Gi6itinh/Sex:

3/Ngdy thdng ndm sinh/Date of birth:

4i Noi sinh/Place of birth:

5/ SO CMND (ho[c sO trQ chi6u)/ ID card No. (or Passport No.):

Ngdy cdp/Date of issue: Noi c6plPlace of issue:

6/ Qutic tich/Nattonality:

7l DitntQclEthnic:

8/ Dia chi thudrng trtt/Permanent residence:

9/ SO diQnlTelephone number:

l0/ Dia chi email/Email:

11/ T0n tO chric h d6i tuqng c6ng bO th6ng tin/ Organtsation's name subject to information
disclosure rules: T6ng Cdng ty PISrcO Binh Dinh - C6ng ty c6 phdn

l2l Chirc v9 hiQn nay t1i t6 chric la d6i tuqng cdng b6 th6ng tin/ Current position in an
or ganizatton subj e ct to information dis closur e :

13/ Cic chric vrl hiQn itang nim git tai tO chuc khdc/Positions in other companies:

14l 55 CP n6m giir: ... c6 phAn, chitim oh v6n di6u lO, trong d6/
Number of owning shares accountingfor ...... o/o of charter capital, ofwhich:
+ D4i diQn so htru/Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisation)

... c6 phdn



+ C6 nhdn s0 him/ Owning by Individual: khong c6

l5l CLc cam k6t n6m gitr (ntiu c6)/Other owning commitments (if any):

16/ Danh s6ch ngudi c6 liOn quan cria ngudi khai* /List of ffiliated persons of declarant: (C6

danh sdch dinh kdm)

* Ngudi c6 liAn quan theo quy dinh tai khodn 46 Diiu 4 Luqt Chilmg khodn ngdy 26 thdng 1l
ndm 2019.

Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities dated 26th

Nov 2019.

17l Lqi ich liOn quan d6i vdi c6ng ty dai chfing, qu! tlai chting (n€u cd)/Related interest with
public company, publtc fund (if any): Dqi di€n cii dong; cdc khodn tiin luong, thit lao, tiin
thudng .y.y... liAn quan tdi ch*c vu ddm nhdn theo quy dlnh.

18/ Quydn lgi mdu thudn vdi c6ng ty d4i chring, qu! dai chring (ni5u c6)/ Interest in con/lict
with public company, public fund (if any):

T6i cam doan nhirng loi khai tr6n ddy ld dring sg thflt, n6u sai t6i xin hodn todn chiu tr6ch
nhiQm trudc ph6p luQt/I hereby certify that the information provided in this cv is true and
correct and I will bear the full responsibility to the law.

NGUOI KHAI IDECLARANT
(Ki,, ghi rd he ftn)

(Signature, full name)



DANH SACH NGrIoI CO r,rtN QUAN C0l NCTIOT KHAr*

/LIST OF AFFILIATED PEftSON,S OF DECLARANT

stt
No.

ME CK
Securiti

es

s)'mbol

Ilg t6n
Name

Tii kho[n
giao dich

chfng khoAn
(n6u c6)

Securities
truding

uccounts (if
available)

Chri'c vg tgi
cOng ty (n6u
cd) Position

al lhe
compuny (d
available)

M6i quan hQ

il6i vfi c6ng tyl
ngudi nQi bQ

Relationship
with the

company/
internal person

Loqi hlnh
Gidy NsH (*)

(CMND/
PassporU

Gi6y DKKD)
'lype of

documents( ID/
Passport/
Business

Registration
Certificate)

S6
^.:uray
NSH
(*y

NSH
No.

NgaY
cep

Date of
issue

N0i
cdp

Place
of issue

Dla chi trg s0
chlnh/ Dia chl

li0n hQ Address
I Heod oJlice

address

s6 c6
phi6u s0
hftu cu5i

ki
Number
of shares
ohtned at
the end oJ
the period

'tf IQ so
hitu c6
phi6u

cu6i ki
Percenl
age of
shares

owned ul
the end o/
the period

Thdi iti6m bitt
ttiu lA ngudi c6
li6n quan cta
cOng tyl nguli
nQi bQ Time the
person becamc

an afliliaed
person/ internal

peBon

Thdi di6m
khdng cdn li
nguli c6 li6n

quan ciia c6ng
tyi ngudi nQi bQ

Time the person
ceased to be an

uffiliated
persory' internal

person

Lf do (khi ph{t
sinh thry tl6i
li6n quan d€n
mgc l3 vi 14)

Reasons (when
arking changes

rclated to
seuions of 13

and 14)

Ghi chri (vi
viQc kh0ng c6

s6 Ci6y l,lStt
vA c6c ghi chri
kh{c) Noles
(i.c, not in

posession oJ a

NSH No. and
othet noles)

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 l0 II t2 t3 t4 l5 l6 l7



PISICO BINH DINH
RATION

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF YIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

COMPANY

r-HDQT Binh Dinh, April 1}th,2025

REPORT
ing the scheme of personnel introduction for electing to
rs Board and Supervisory Board for the term 2025 - 2030

To: Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025.
Pursuant to the Regulation on nomination - candidacy - election of the Directors

Board and the Supervisory Board of PISICO for the term2025-2030 at the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders in 2025 approved;

Pursuant to the nomination of Shareholders of Anh Vy Trading Co., Ltd. in
Document No. 02-2025lAvy dated March 25th,2025

To submit to the 2025 AnrLual General Meeting of Shareholders the project to elect
the Directors Board for the third term (2025 - 2030) and the Supervisory Board for the
fourth term (2025-2030) as follows:

1. About the Directors Board :

- Number : 03 people
- Structure: Ensure that at least 1/3 of the total number of members of the Directors

Board are non-executive members and minimize members of the Directors Board who
conculrently hold executive positions to ensure the independence of the Directors Board ;
Concrete: + 01 full-time Chairman of the Directors Board

+ 01 Vice Chairman of the Directors Board
+ 01 Member;

- Term: Term III of the Directors Board : 05 years (from 2025 to 2030).
- Criteria and conditions: According to the Regulation on nomination - candidacy -

election of the Directors Board and the Supervisory Board of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the terun2025-2030 at the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders in 2025 approved

- List of candidates for nomination to the Directors Board for the term2025-2030
(with a horizontal list ottoched)

1. About the Supervisory Board:
- Number : 03 people
-Structure: * 01 Head of the fuII-time committee.

+ 02 members.
- Term: Term IV of the Supervisory Board: 05 years (from 2025 to 2030).
- Criteria and conditions: According to the Regulation on nomination - candidacy -

election of the Directors Board and the Supervisory Board of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the term2025-2030 at the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders in 2025 approved.

- List of candidates for nomination of the Supervisory Board for the term2025-2030
(with o horizontal list attached)

Kindly submit to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for
consideration and approval to conduct the election./.
Recipient: ON BEHALF OF THE DIRECTORS BOARD
-Above ; CHAIRMAN
- Saved: clerical staff, Directors Board.

Lam Dinh An



LIST OF Rf,COMMENDf,D PERSONNEL FOR ELECTION OFTHE DIRECTORS BOARD AND THE SUPERVISORY BOARD OF PISICO TOR THE TERM 2{DS2O3O

(Attached to Report No. ....../TIr-HDQT dated April 18k, 2025 ofthe PISICO Directors Boqrd)

ON BEHALF OR THE DIRECTORS BOARI)
CHHIARIVIAN

(Signed, c I e ar ly s t ating full nam e)
Notes:
Item (3): Write the date of birth in the format of date/month/year.
Item (10): Record all training qualifications (from college or higher, excluding refresher certificates),

academic titles, academic degrees, professional qualifications. Examples: Associate Professor, Doctor of Forestry;
Master of Economics; Information Technology Engineer, Bachelor of Law, College of Procuratorate...

Section (l l): Record other contents related to personnel (ifany).

STT Name Birthday Gender
group

Hometown
Position, working company

Qualifications Notes

Commune District Province
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) ( /) (8) (e) (10) (11)

I DIRECTORS BOARD

Thi Anh 0U01/1956 Female Kinh Phuoc Hoa Tuy Phuoc Binh Dinh
Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors for the term
2020-2025; General Director of PISICO Binh Dinh

Corporation - Joint Stock Company
University

2 Lam Duy Viet t6/0111984 Male Kinh An Nhon Binh Dinh
Deputy Ceneral Director of PISICO Binh Dinh

Corporation - Joint Stock Company
Doctor

J Vu Hong Quan 0610411991 Male Kinh An Nhon Binh Dinh
Member of the Board of Directors of PISICO Binh

Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the term
2020-2025

University

SUPERVISORY BOARD

I Nguyen Hoang Hai 27/02/t983 Male Kinh Phuoc An Tuy Phuoc Binh Dinh
Head of the Supervisory Board of PISICO Binh Dinh

Corporation - term 2020-2025
University

2
Dong Thi Quynh
Huong 10il2/1982 Female Kinh Phuoc Hoa Tuy Phuoc Binh Dinh

Member of the Board of Directors of PISICO Binh
Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the term

2020-2025
Master

3
Nguyen Tan Bao
Toan 1s/11/1979 Male Kinh Cat Thanh Phu Cat Binh Dinh

Head of TC-HC Department of PISICO Company;
Member of the Board of Directors of PISICO Binh Din}
Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the term 2020-
2025

University

I

II



CIRRICULLUM VITAE
(Pronndgated with the Circular No. 96120201TT-BTC on November 16, 2020 of the

Minister of Finance)

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLTC OF VTETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness--------

Binh Dinh, Mar.25ft, 2025

CIRRICULLUM VITAE

To: - The State Securities Commission

- The Stock Exchange.

1/ Full name: DONG TIII ANH

2l Gender: Female

3lDate of birth: }tlDll1956

4lPlace of binh: Binh Dinh

5l ID card No. (or Passport No.): 052156007675

Date of issue: 1610912021 Place of issue: Police Department of Social Security

6/ Nationality : Vietnam

7l Ethnic: Kinh

8/ Permanent residence: 89 Mai Xuan Thuong, Tran Phu Ward, Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh
Province, Vietram

9/ Telephone number: 0903 500243

1 0/ Email Address: anh.dongthi 89 @gmall.com

11/ Organisation's name subject to information disclosure rules: PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

l2l Current position in an orgarization subject to information disclosure: Vice Chairman of
the Board of Directors General Director of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock
Company

13/ Positions in other companies:

1. Member of the Central Committee of the Vietnam Fatherland Front
2. Yice President of the Vietnam Association of Women Entrepreneurs



3. Member of the Executive Committee of the Vietnam Council of Women

Entrepreneurs
4. Member of the Executive Committee of the Vietnam Confederation of Commerce and

Industry
5. Member of the Vietnam Fatherland Front Committee of Binh Dinh Province

6. Member of the Executive Committee of the Women's Union of Binh Dinh Province

7. Member of the Standing Committee of the Vietnamese-Japanese Friendship

Association of Binh Dinh Province

8. Member of the Executive Committee of the Red Cross Society of Binh Dinh Province

9. Member of the Standing Committee of the Association for the Protection of Poor

Patients of Binh Dinh Province

l0.Member of the Executive Committee of the Union of Science and Technology
Associations of Binh Dinh Province

11.Vice Chairman of the Vietnam-Laos Friendship Association of Binh Dinh province

l2.Chairman of the Binh Dinh Provincial Women Entrepreneurs Association
l3.Member of the Board of Directors of the Quy Nhon City Study Promotion Association
l4.Member of the Board of Directors of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock

Company

15.Member of the Board of Directors of Central Newport Joint Stock Company
16.Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Binh Dinh Agricultural Industry Joint

Stock Company
17.Deputy Director of Anh Viet Co., Ltd.
18.Chairman ofthe Board of Members General Director of Anh Vy Trading Co., Ltd.
19.Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors Director of Thi Nai Port Joint Stock

Company
20.Chairman of Quy Nhon Cable Television Company Limited
2l.Chairman of the Board of Directors of PBC Infrastructure Development Services Joint

Stock Company
ZZ.Yice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Binh Dinh Agricultural Industry Business

Joint Stock Company.
23.Chairman of the Board of Members of Qui Nhon Paper Materials Co., Ltd.
24.Chairman of the Board of Directors of PISICO Interior Wood Processing Joint Stock

Company.
25.Charman of HR PISICO One Member Co., Ltd.

14i Number of owning shares 26,627,000, accounting for 96.82% of charter capital, of
which:

+ Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisati on):26,627,000 shares

+ Owning by Individual: none

15/ Other owning commitments (if any):



16/ List of affiliated persons of declarant: (With attached list)
* Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities dated

Nov.26'h, 2019.

17/ Related interest with public company, public fund (if any): Representative of
shareholders; salaries, remuneration, bonuses, etc. related to the position held as prescribed.

18/ Interest in conflict with public company, public fund (if any): None

I hereby certiff that the information provided in this cv is true and correct and I will bear
the full responsibility to the law.

DECLARA}IT

(Signature, fullname)

DONG THI AIIH



LIST OF RELEVANT PERSONS OF THE DECLARANT*

No.

Securi
ties

symbo
I

Namc

Securiti
es

trading
eccount

s (if
availabl

e)

Positio
n8t
the

compa
ny (if
availa

ble)

Relationship
with the

company/
internal
peruon

NSH Paper
Type (*)

( D/Passport/
Business

Registration
Certiricste)

NSH Paper No.
(r)/ NSH No.

Date of issue
Place of

issue

Head oflice address/
Contact address I Head

office address

Number of
shares owned

st thc end of
the period

Stock
owners hip

rrtio at
the end of
the period

Percent
rge of
shares

owned at
the end of
the period

Time the
person

became an

afliliated
person/
internal
peBon

Time the
pereon

cersed to
be an

sffilisted
pereon/
internal
peEon

Reasons (

wheo arising
changes
rehted to
sections of
13 and 14)

Notes (i.e.

not in
posession

ofa NSH

No. and
other
notes)

2 3 4 5 6 8 9 l0 lt l2 l3 t4 l5 l6 t7

I PIS
Anh Vy Trading Co.,
Ltd.

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh -
Member

contributin

s60%
capital,
General

Director

Business

Registratio
n

4t00453032 20t912022

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

LotBlT PhuTai
lndustrial Park,

Tran Quang Dieu
Ward, Ho Chi

Minh City. Quy
Nhon, Binh Dinh

province

26.627.000 96,82% 3Ut0l20t7

2 PIS
Anh Viet Trading Co.
Ltd

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh -
Member

contributin
g3l.620/o,

capital
Deputy
Director

Business

Registratio
n

4 I 0026668 I t5t0712021

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent ol

Planning
and

Investm
ent

99 Tay Son, Ghenh

Rang Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh
Dinh Province

0% 31il012017

3 PIS
Viet Lam Mineral Co.,
Ltd.

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh -
Member

contributin
g25%
capital

Business

Registratio
n

4t0t291553 2v06120t6

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent ol

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

89 Mai Xuan
Thuong,'l'ran Phu

Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh

Province

0% 3Ut0t20t7

I

0

0



PIS
'l hi Nai Port Joint Stock
Company

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh as

Vice
Chairman

ofthe
Board of
Directors,
Director

Business

Registratio
n

41002s9282 0510812020

02 Tran Hung Dao

Street, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh

Province

0% 3Ut0t20t7

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

04

20106120t9

Binh
Dinh

I)epartm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

No. 198 Tran Hung

Dao Street, Thi Nai
Ward, Quy Nhon

City, Province

0 0% 3ln0t20t7

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh is

the

Chairwom
an ofthe
company

Business

Registratio
n

4101321208
Quy Nhon Cable

Television Company
Limited

5 PIS

26t0212019

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

Street No. 10, Phu

Tai Industrial Park,

Bui Thi Xuan
Ward, Quy Nhon

City, Binh Dinh
Province

0 0% 3111012017

Ms. Dong
Thi Arh as

Chairman
of the

Board of
Members

Business

Registratio
n

4100259155Qui Nhon Paper

Materials Co., Ltd.6 PIS

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

Investm
ent

99 Tay Son, Ghenh
Rang Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh
Dinh Province

0 0o/o 26t02t20t9

Ms. Dong
'l'hi Anh is

the

Chairwom
an ofthe
company

Business

Registratio
n

4r01s38507 26102120t9IIR PISICO CO., L'1'D7 PIS

4100583151 03107120t7

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

99 Tay Son, Ghenh
Rang Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh
Dinh Province

0 0o/o 3t/10t2017

Ms. Dong
]'hi Anh as

Vice
Chairwom
an ofthe
Board of
Directors

Business

Registratio
n

PIS

Binh Dinh Agricultural
Industry Trading Joint
Stock Company

8



9 PIS

Thanh Tam Interior
Wood Processing Joint
Stock Company

Ms. Dong
l'hi Anh as

Chairman
ofthe

Board of
Directors

Business

Registratio
n

4100669786 0t/0612023

Lot A12-Al3 Phu

Tai Industrial Park,

Tran Quang Dieu
Ward, Quy Nhon

ciry, Binh Dinh
Province

0% 3Ut0t20t7

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

0

0 0% 0210'il2019l0 Pls 600 I 66307 l 06t03t2020

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent of

Dak Lak

25 An Duong
Vuong. M'Dradk
Town, M'DradK
District, Dak Lak

Province

PISICO Dak Lak Joint
Stock Company

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh as

Vice
Chairwom
an ofthe
Board of
Directors

Business

Registratio
n

0 0% 0U08t2023ll PIS 0108t2023

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

Investm
ent of

Dak Lak

25 An Duong
Vuong, M'Dradk
Town, M'DradK
District, Dak Lak

Province

PISICO Dak Lak
Investment Joint Stock
Company

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh as

Vice
Chairwom
an ofthe
Board of
Directors

Business

Registratio
n

6001759979

0 0% 0410812021t2 PIS t0^U202t

Binh
Dinh

Departm
ent of

Planning
and

lnvestm
ent

99 Tay Son, Ghenh

Rang Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh
Dinh Province

An Viet Phat

Investment Co., Ltd.

Ms. Dong
Thi Anh as

Chairman
of the

tsoard of
Members

Business

Registratio
n

0% 3Ut0/2017l3 Pls 3U0st20t9
Uinh
Dinh
Police

89 Mai Xuan
Thuong, l'ran Phu

Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh

Province

0Lam Dinh An

Chair
man

of the

Board
of

Direct
ors/

Legal
Repre

sentati

ve

llusband ID CARD
2t05475t4

4 I 0l 601903



Chair
man
ofthe
Board

of
Direct
ors/

Legal
Repre

sentati

ve

89 Mai Xuan
Thuong, Tran Phu

Ward, Quy Nhon
Ciry, Binh Dinh

Province

PIS Lam Dinh An Husband ID CARD 0520530068 r 0 16t0912021

Police
Departm

ent of
Social

Manage
ment

0 0o/o 3t/t012017t3
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CIRRICULLUM VITAE
(Pronndgated with the Circular No. 96120201TT-BTC on November 16,2020 of the

Minister of Finance)

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF YIETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Binh Dinh, Mar.25rh, 2025

To: - The State Securities Commission;

- The Stock Exchange.

CIRRICULLUM VITAE

1/ Full name: LAM DUY VIET

2l Gender: Male

3lDate of binh: 1610111984

4lPlace of birth: Binh Dinh

5l ID card No. (or Passport No.): 052084008289

Date of issue: 1810712023, Place of issue: Police Department of Social Security

6/ Nationality : Vietnam

7l Ethnic: Kinh

8/ Permanent residence address: Estella Height Apartment, apartment T1-1503, 88

Song Hanh Street, An Phu Ward, Thu Duc City

9/ Telephone number: 0985450499

1 0/ Email: vietchemist@gmail.com

11/ Organisation's name subject to information disclosure rules: PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

I2l Current position in an organization subject to information disclosure: Deputy
General Director of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company

13/ Positions in other companies:

14l Number of owning shares

which:
, accounting for ...... % of charter capital, of

+ Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisation): ......shares

+ Owning by Individual: none

15/ Other owning commitments (if any):



16/ List of affiliated persons of declarant: (With attached list)

Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities dated

Nov.26ft,2019.

17l Related interest with public company, public fund (if any): Representative of
shareholders; salaries, remuneration, bonuses, etc. related to the position held as

prescribed.

18/ Interest in conflict with public company, public fund (if any): None

I hereby certifr that the information provided in this cv is true and correct and I will
bear the full responsibility to the law.

DECLARANT

(Signature, fuIl name)

LAM DUY VIET
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CTRRICULLUM VITAE
(Pronndgated with the Circular No. 96120201TT-BTC on November 1 6,2020 of the

Minister of Finance)

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

lndependence - Freedom - Happiness--------

Binh Dinh, Mar.25ft, 2025

CTRRICULLUM VITAE

To: - The State Securities Commission

- The Stock Exchange.

1/ Full name : VU HONG QUAN

2l Gender: Male

3lDate of birth: 0610411991

4lPlace of birth: Quy Nhon - Binh Dinh

5l ID card No. (or Passport No.): 052091016345

Date of issue:t610912021, Place of issue: Police Department of Social Security

6/ Nationality : Vietnam

7l Etbnic: Kinh

8/ Permanent residence address: Group 36, Quarter 4, Tran Phu Ward, Qry Nhon City,
Binh Dinh Province

9/ Telephone number: 09845 09846

I 0/ Email Address: quanvu9 1 @gmail.com

lll Organisation's name subject to information disclosure rules: PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

721 Cunent position in an organization subject to information disclosure:

13/ Positions in other companies:

l4l Number of owning shares ., accounting for ...... % of charter capital, of
which:

+ Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisation): ........shares
+ Owning by Individual: none

l5l Other owning commitments (if any):

16l List of affiliated persons of declarant: (with attached list)
* Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities
dated Nov.26th, 2019.



17l Related interest with public company, public fund (if any): Representative of
shareholders; salaries, remuneration, bonuses, etc. related to the position held as

prescribed.

18. Interest in conflict with public company, public fund (if any):

I hereby certiff that the information provided in this cv is true and correct and I will
bear the full responsibility to the Iaw.

DECLARANT
(Signature, full name)

VU HONG QUAN



LIST OF RELBVANT PERSONS OF THE DECLARANT*

No.

Securi
ties

symbo
I

Name

Number
of shares
owned at
the end of

the
period

Stock
ownemhi
p rotio st
the end of

the
period

Percent
age of
shares

owned rt
the end of

the
period

Time the

p€Non
became an
affiliated
person/
internal
person

Time the
person ceased

to be sn
affrliated
persotr/
intertrrl
penon

Rersons (

when
arising
chrnges

reloted to
sections

of l3 and
l4)

Securities
trading

rccounts
(if

available)

Position at
the

company (if
available)

Relationshi
p with the
company/
internal
person

NSH Paper
'type (*)

( D/Passport/
Business

Registration
Certificate)

NSH Paper No. (*)/
NSII No.

Date of issue Place of issue
Head office tddress/ Contact
address I Ilead office address

I 2 l63 4 5 6 7 8 I l0 ll t2 13 t4 l5

I PIS

My Quang
Construction
Materials Joinr
Stock Company

Mr. Vu
tlong

Quan m
Chairntan

olthe
Board of
Directors

Business

Registration
4 I 0037389 I t7l0t/20t8

Binh Dinh
Department
of Planning

and

Investment

99 Tay Son, Ghenh Rang
Ward, Quy Nhon City,

Binh Dinh Province
0 0,00/o 3Ut0t20t7

2 PIS

An Vien An
Loc Phat

Construction
Investment Co.,
Ltd.

Mr. Vu
Hong

Quan as

Director

Business

Registration
4101424926 2U0912022

Binh Dinh
Department
of Planning

and

lnvestment

99 Tay Son, Chenh Rang

Ward, Quy Nhon City,
Binh Dinh Province

0 0,0% 3vt0t20l7

3 PIS
C1'y TNI{H
'l'akumino

Mr. Vu
Ilong

Quan as

Chairman
of the

Board ol
Members

Business

Itegistration
4101585761 2t/0312023

Binh Dinh
Department
of Planning

and

Investment

Lot lig.l Nhon Iba
lnduslrial l'ark. Nhon
lloa Ward. An Nhrxr

'lirrvn. []inh I )inh
I)nlvincc

0 0,00/o 3Ut0/2017

4 PIS
An Viet Phat
Investment Co.,
Ltd.

Mr. Vu
Hong

Quan as

Business

Registration
4 r 0t 601 903 1jilv202t

Binh Dinh
Department
of Planning

99'fay Son, Ghenh Rang

Ward, Quy Nhon City,
Binh Dinh Province

0 0,0% 3llt0l20t7

Notes (i,e.

not in
posession ol
a NSH No.

rnd oth€r
notes)

t7



(ieneral

Director

215054978 03il2/20t4
Binh Dinh

Police

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

Province

0 0,0% 3Ut0t20t7Lam Anh Vy wifb ID CARD5

Wife ID CARD 052 l 88005927 16t09/2021

Police
Department
of Social

Management

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

Province

0 0,0% 3t/1012017PIS Lam Anh Vy5

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

Province

0 0,0%Lam Anh Vy Wif'e Passport K034t2tl 25/0412022
lmmigration
Department

31/t0120t75

2U02t2009
Binh Dinh

Police
46 Nguyen Lac, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% )U10t2017Vu Hoang Ha
Biologica

I lather
ID CARD 2 r 00 135806 PIS

ID CARD 2t0304493 17t07t2013
Binh Dinh

Police
46 Nguyen Lac, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% 3Ut0l20t7Dinh I'hi 'fan Biologica
I mother7 PIS

Brother ID CARD 024959089 03ilU20t4
Ho Chi Minh

City
46 Nguyen Lac, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% 3Ut0t20t7PIS Vu Dinh 1'rung8

Binh Dinh
Polioe

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy

Nhon City, Binh Dinh
Province

0 0,0%Lam Dinh An
Father-

in-law

ID CARD
2t05475t4 3U(\512019 3t/t0/2017PIS9

Father-

in-law
ID CARD 0s20530068 I 0 16109t2021

Police
Department

of Social
Management

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy

Nhon City, Binh Dinh
Province

0 0,0% 3U10t2017PIS Lam Dinh An9

Lam Dinh An
Father-

in-law
Passport c57336 l r 2610112018

Immigration
Department

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy

Nhon City, Binh Dinh
Province

0,0% 3t/10t2017PIS9

Mother-
in-law

ID CARD 210190169 3v0st20t9 Binh Dinh
89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy

Nhon City, Binh Dinh
0 0.0% 3Ut0l20t7PIS Dong Thi Anhl0

and

Invcstment

PIS

PIS

0



IO PIS Dong'fhi Anh Mother-
in-law

ID CARD 052t560076'.75 1610912021

Police
Department

of Social
Maragement

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

0,0% 3t/10/201'70

t0 Pts Dong Thi Anh
Mother-
in-law

Passport c57336 I 0 2610712018
lmmigration
Depanment

89 Mai Xuan Thuong,
Tran Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh Dinh

0 0.0% 3Ut0120t7



CIRRICULLUM VITAE
(Pronndgated with the Circular No. 96120201TT-BTC on November 16, 2020 of the

Minister of Finance)

fHE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Binh Dinh, Mar.Zlth, 2025

To: - The State Securities Commission;

- The Stock Exchange.

CIRRICULLUM VITAE

1/ Full name : NGTIYEN HOANG HAI
2l GenderlSex: Male

3lDate of birth: 2710211983

4lPlace of birth: Tuy Phuoc, Binh Dinh

5llD number (or passport numbery ID card No. (or Passport No.): 052083019176

Day cdplDate of issue: 1710212023 Place of issue/Place of issue: Department of
Social Management

6/ Nationality : Vietnam

7 I Etbnic: Kinh

8/ Permanent residence address: 50 Tran Ky Phong - Ghenh Rang Ward - Quy Nhon
Ciry - Binh Dinh Province

9/ Telephone number: 0905008679

I 0/ Email address/Email : haipis2O I 0 @gmail. com

11/ Organisation's name subject to information disclosure rules: PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

l2l Cwrent position in an organization subject to information disclosure: Head of the
Supervisory Board

13/ Positions in other companies:

- Head of the Supervisory Board of Binh Dinh Agricultural Industry Business Joint
Stock Company.

- Head of the Supervisory Board of Thanh Tam Furniture Wood Processing Joint
Stock Company

- Member of the Supervisory Board of Binh Dinh Cassava Starch Processing Export
Joint Stock Company.



- Controller of Quy Nhon Cable Television Company Limited

- Head of the Supervisory Board of Thi Nai Port Joint Stock Company

14l Number of shares held: 0 shares, accounting for 0 Yo of charter capital, of which:

+ Dai diQn sd hiru/Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other
organisation): 0 cO phAn

+ Owning by Individual: none

15/ Other owning commitments (if any):

16/ List of affiliated persons of declarant: (With attached list)
* Related persons as prescribed in Clause 46, Article 4 of the Law on Securities dated
November 26, 2019.

Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities dated
26th Nov 2019.

17l Related interest with public company, public fund (if any) No: Representative of
shareholders; salaries, remuneration, bonuses, etc. related to the position held as

prescribed.

18/ Interest in conflict with public company, public fund (if any): None

I hereby certify that the information provided in this cv is true and correct and I will
bear the fulI responsibility to the law.

DECLARANT(
Signature

, full name)

NGUYEN HOANG HAI



LIST OF RELEVANT PERSONS OF THE DECLARANT*

Name

Securities
trading

accounts
(if

available)

Position
at the

company
(if

available)

Relationship
with the

company/
internal
person

l,oSi hinh
GiAy NSH (*)
(ID CARD/

Passport/Gi6y
DKKD)'l'ype
of documents(
lD/PassporU

Business
Registration
Certificate)

NSH Paper
No. (*)/ NSH

No.

NgAy ciip
Date of

issue

Noi ciip
Place of

issue

Head oflice
address/
Contact
rddress I

Head office
address

56 cO

phi6u s0
hilu cuOi

ki
Number
of shares
owned Et
the end
of the
period

't'f lQ so
htu cd
phi6u

cu6i t<y

Percent
age of
shares

owned at
the end
of the
period

Time the
person
became

&n
affiliated
person/
internal
person

'fime the
person

ceased to
be an

afliliated
person/
internal
person

Reasons
( when
arising
changes
related

to
sections

of 13

and 14)

Securities
symbol

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 l0 lt t2 l3 t4 t52 l6

TRAN THI
VINH CAN

Not Mother ID CARD 052146002249 26t04t2023
Department

of Social
Management

Phuoc Thanh,
Tuy Phuoc,
Binh Dinh

0 0%PIS

DO'I'HI
HUONC

Not
Mother-in-

law
ID CARD 037t58002812 2510312021

Department
of Social

Management

M'DLAK,
M'DLAK,
Dak Lak

0 0o/oPIS

Not l'hree wives ID CARI) 05 I 041 000066 25103t2021
Department

ol Social
Management

M'DLAK,
M'DLAK,
Dak Lak

PHU THANG 0 0%PIS

Notes
(i,e. not

in
posession

of a NSH
No. rnd
other
notes)

l7



PIS
PHU'IHI
XUAN
DUONG

Not Wife ID CARD 066t83002267 28t04t2021
Department

of Social
Management

50 Tran Ky
Phong -

Chenh Rang
Ward - Quy
Nhon City -
Binh Dinh
Province

0 0%

PIS
NGUYEN

Not chird ID CARD 0523 10000585 25/rl?024
Ministry of

Public
Security

50 1'ran Ky
Phong -

Ghenh Rang
Ward - Qu1'
Nhon City -
Binh Dinh
Province

n

PIS
NGUYEN
.THANH 

BINTI Not c'hild ID CARD 0523 14000691 1210512022

50 Tran Ky
Phong -

Ghenh Rang
Ward - Quy
Nhon City -
Binh Dinh
Province

0 0%

PIS
NGUYEN
HOANG DUC Not Children ID CARD 052222001607 08/04/2022

50 Tran Ky
Phong -

Ghenh Rang
Ward - Quy
Nhon City -
Binh Dinh
Province

0 0%

PIS
NCUYEN
HOANC VU Not Elrother ID CARI) 0520770t6728 10t06t2021

Departmcnt
of Social

Managenrent

Phuoc Thanh,
Tuy Phuoc,
Binh Dinh

0 0%

PIS
NCUYEN
HOAN(; SON Not llrother ID CARD 05207903 I 035 03106/202t

Department
of Social

Management

Phuoc Thanh,
Tuy Phuoc,
Binh Dinh

0

PIS
NCUYEN'IHI
CAM NHUNC Not Sister ID CARD 052173013283 03t07t202t

Department
of Social

Management

Phuoc'['hanh,
Tuy Phuoc,
Binh Dinh

0 0%



PIS
NGUYEN THI
MINH THANH

Not Sister-in-law ID CARD 0s2181002540 t3t04t2021
Department
of Social

Phuoc Thanh,
Tuy Phuoc,
Binh Dinh

0 0%
Management

DUONG THI
MONC
HUYEN

Not Sister-in-law ID CARD 087r810r0162 tU08t202t
Department

of Social
Management

Phuoc Thanh,
Tuy Phuoc,
Binh Dinh

0 0o/oPIS

VO VAN
CHINH

Not
Brother-in-

law
ID CARD 0s207201s682 03/07t202t

Department
of Social

Management

Phuoc Thanh,
Tuy Phuoc,
Binh Dinh

0 0%PIS



CIRRICULLUM VITAE
(Pronndgated with the Circular No. 96120201TT-BTC on November 1 6, 2020 of the

Minister of Finance)

THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness--------

Binh Dinh, Mar.25th, 2025

CIRRICULLUM VITAB

To: - The State Securities Commission

- The Stock Exchange.

1/ Full name: Dong Thi Quynh Huong

2l Gender: Female

3lDate of birth: l0ll2ll982
4lPlace of birth: Quy Nhon, Binh Dinh

5/ ID card No. (or Passport No.): 052182010796

Date of issue: 1610912021

Place of issue: Police Department of Police Management and Social Affairs

6/ Nationality : Vietnam

7l Ethnic: Kinh

8/ Permanent residence address: 78 Ba Trieu, Tran Phu Ward, Quy Nhon City, Binh
Dinh Province

9/ Telephone number: 0905002568

10/ Email address: hungthanh .co@gmail.com

11/ Organisation's name subject to information disclosure rules: PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

l2l Current position in an organization subject to information disclosure:

l3l Positions in other companies:Deputy Director of Thi Nai Port Joint Stock
Company

14l Number of owning shares
which:

, accounting for ......% of charter capital, of

+ Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisation): .

+ Owning by Individual: none

l5l Other owning commitments (if any):

16l List of affiliated persons of declarant: (with attached list)

...shares



* Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities
dated Nov.26th, 2019.

17l Related interest with public company, public fund (if any): Representative of
shareholders; salaries, remuneration, bonuses, etc. related to the position held as

prescribed.

18. Interest in conflict with public company, public fund (if any):

I hereby certiff that the information provided in this cv is true and correct and I will

DECLARANT

bear the full responsibility to the law.

(Signature, full name)

DONG THI QUYNH HUONG



LIST OF RELEVANT PERSONS OF THE DECLARANT*

No.

Securi
ties

symbo
I

Name

Securiti

trading
account

s (if
avai la bl

e)

Position at
the

c0mpany
(if

available)

Relationsh
ip with the
company/
internal
oenon

NSH Paper
Tvpe (*)

( D/PassporU
Business

Registration
Certi lica te)

NSH Paper No.
(*)/ NSH No.

Date of issue Place of issue
Head office address/

Contact address I

Head office address

Number
of shares
owned at
the end
of the
pcriod

Stock
ownershiP

ratio st
the end of
the period

Percent
age of
sirar cs

owned rt
the end of
the period

'fime the person
became an

affilioted persod
internrl penon

Time the
pemon ceased

to be an
affili.ted
penlon/
internal
person

Reasons (
when arising

changes
related to
sections of

Notes
(i.e. not

in
posessi

on ofa
NSH

No. and
other
notes)

i 2 3 4 6 7 ti 9 l0 il t2 t3 t4 l5 l6 t7

PIS Phan Thanh Binh ID CARI) 02207200534t t8105/2023

Police
Department

of
Management

and Social
Affairs

26 Nguyen Duy
Trinh. Thi Nai

Ward, Quy Nhon
Ciry, Binh Dinh

0 0,OYo

2 PIS Phan Dong Boi Ciang Childre
ID CARI) 0523040021 l I t3t03t2022

Polioe

Department
of
Management
and Social
Affairs

26 Nguyen Duy
Trinh, Thi Nai

Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh

0 0,0%

3 PIS Phan Dong Nam Son
Childre

n
ID CARD 0522070t3950 0510412022

Police
Department
of
Management
and Social
Affairs

26 Nguyen Duy
Trinh, Thi Nai

Ward, Quy Nhon
Ciry, Binh Dinh

0 0,0%

4 PIS Nguyen'Ihi Huong mother ID CARI) 210190525 2710412006
Binh Dinh

78 Ba 
-frieu

Street, Tran Phu
Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh

0 0,0%

4 PIS Nguyen Thi Huong mother ID CARD 05216t006502 2810612021

Police
Department
of
Management

78 Ba Trieu
Street,'l'ran Phu
Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Binh Dinh

0 0,0%

32138

5

I Husband



and Social
Affairs

0s20850094 l 7 28t06t2021

Police
Department
of
Management
and Social
Affairs

78 Ba Trieu, Tran
Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh

Dinh

0 0,0%Dong'l'hanh
Younge

r
Brother

ID CARDPIS5

064 r 92009608 28t06/2021

Police
Depa(ment
of
Management
and Social
Alfairs

78 Ba Trieu, Tran
Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh

Dinh

0 0,0%Le Thi Ngoc Kieu
Sister-
In-law

ID CARDPIS6

Dong Tuan Cuong
Younge

r
Brother

ID CARD 05209400962s 20il2t2024

Police
Department
of
Management
and Social
Afl'airs

78 Ba Trieu, Tran
Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh
Dinh

0 0,0%Pts7

Srster-
in-law

ID CARD 052t94003623 0U09/2021

Police
Department
of
Management
aad Social
Affairs

78 Ba Trieu, Tran
Phu Ward, Quy
Nhon City, Binh

Dinh

0 0,0%PIS Nguyen'lhi Thu Nga8

33/38



Phg lgc lllAppendix III
CIRRICULLUM VITAE

FACT SHEET

(

Pronndgated with the Circular No. 96120201TT-BTC on November 1 6,2020 of the

Minister of Finance)

THE
SOCIALIST REPIIBLIC OF VIETNAMIndependence - Freedom - Happiness-

Binh Dinh, March 25,20258inh Dinh, Mar.25th,2025

INFORMATION SHEET/ CIRRICULLUM VITAE

To: - The State Securities Commission;- The Stock

Exchange.

Big: - The State Securities Commission;- The Stock

Exchange.

1/ Full name : NGUYEN TAN BAO TOAN

2l GenderlSex: Male

3lDate of birth: I5lllll979
4lPlace of birth: Binh Dinh

5l ID number (or passport numbery ID card No. (or Passport No.): 052079032678

Date of issue: 1110812021 Place of issue: Department of Social Affairs Management

6/ Nationality : Vietnam

7l Ethnic: Kinh

8i Permanent residence address: Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac Village, Cat Thanh Commune,
Phu Cat District, Binh Dinh Province, Vietnam

9/ Telephone number: 0903 509235

1 0/ Email addre ss/Em ai I : nguyentanbaotoan@gmail. com

I l/ Organisation's name subject to information disclosure rules: PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company

12/ Curtent position in an organization subject to information disclosure:

34/38



- Person in charge of administration and concurrently Secretary of the Board
of Directors of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company for
the term 2020 - 2025.

- Head of Organization - Administration Department of PISICO Binh Dinh
Corporation - Joint Stock Company; Member of the Part-time Supervisory
Board for the term 2020 - 2025 of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint
Stock Company.

13/ Positions in other companies: None

14l Number of shares held: 5,000 shares, accounting for 0.018% of charter capital, of
which / Number of owning shares, accounting for of charter capital, of which:

+ Owning on behalf of (the State/strategic investor/other organisation): none

+ Owning by Individual: 5,000 shares

15/ Other owning commitments (if any): None.

16/ List of affiliated persons of declarant: (With attached list)
* Related persons as prescribed in Clause 46, Article 4 of the Law on Securities dated
November 26, 2019.

Affiliated persons are stipulated in Article 4, clause 46 of the Law on Securities dated
26th Nov 2019.

17l Related interest with public company, public fund (if any): shareholders; salaries,

remuneration, bonuses, etc. related to the position held as prescribed.

18/ Interest in conflict with public company, public fund (if any): None

I hereby certiff that the information provided in this cv is true and correct and I will
bear the full responsibility to the law.

DECLARANT(
Signature

, full name)
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LIST OF RELEVANT PERSONS OF THE DECLARANT*

/LIST OF AFFILIATED PERSONS OF DECLARANT

No.

Securi
ties

symb
ol

Name

Rersons (

when
arising
changes

related to
sections of
13 and l4)

Securities
trading

accounts (if
available)

Position st the
company (if
available)

Relationshi
p with the
company/
internal
person

NSH Paper
]'vpe (*)

( D/Passport/
Business

Registrrtion
Certificate)

NSH Paper
No. (r)/ NSH

No.
Dale of issue Place of issue

Head office address/
Cotrtact address I Head

office address

Number of
shares owned
at the end of
the period

Stock
o*nemhip
retio st the
end of the

period

Percent age

of shares
own€d st
the end of
the period

Time the
penon

became an
rffiliated
p€rson/
internul
person

Time the penon
ceased to be an

affiliated pemon/
internal pemon

I 2 3 l3 t4 15 l64 5 6 7 8 9 l0 ll t2

Pls
TanNguyen

Chuong
t210U2ot6 Without WithoutWithout Without Cha ID CARD

052057006
64t

2410612021

Department
of Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac

village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0%

2 PIS
ThiNguyen

Sang
Wilhout Without Mother ID CARI)

0521 s8004
709

24/06/202t
Department

of Social
Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% t2t0U20t6 Without Without

3 PIS Ngo Thi Dao WithoutWithout Without wifb ID CARD
052 l 83005

357
28t6t202t

Department
of Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% t2t0U20t6 Without

4 PIS
Nguyen Ngo
Tan Loc

Withour Without child Without
Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% t2t0t/20t6 Without Without

5 I'IS
Nguyen Ngo
'fan Hien

Without Without child Without
Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac

village, Cat'Ihanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0o/o 2310612016 Without Without

Notes
(i.€. not in
poscssion

of a NSH

No, and
other
notes)

t7

Early
Iil'c
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Without Without
Younger
siblings

ID CARD
052181006

308
19fiU2022

Department
of Social

Management

Tan Thanh Commune,
Giong Trom District,

Ben Tre Province
0 0,0% t2l0U20t6 WithoutPIS

Nguyen Thi
'fruan l uyen

Without6

Without
Younger
siblings

ID CARD
052185010

195
04to t/2022 of Social

Department

Management

Bong Son Ward, Hoai
Nhon Town, Binh

Dinh
0 0,0% l2l0t/20t6Nguyen Thi

Anh Duyen
Without Without WithoutPIS7

Without Without
Younger
siblings

ID CARD
052 l 88007

248
2211212021

10/01 Nguyen Hong
Dao, Croup 35,KP 2,

Ward 14, Tan Binh,
Ho Chi Minh City

0 0,0% t2/0U20t6 WithoutPIS
Nguyen Thi
Thuy Truyen

Without8

Withoul Without
Younger
siblings

ID CARD
0s20sr0l9

733
09t012022

Department
ol Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat'fhanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% t2l0t/2016 WithoutPIS
'l anNguyen

Viet Tu
Without9

Without Without
Younger
siblings

tD CARD
052t92201

7793
09105t202t

Department
of Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% t2t0U20t6Nguyen Thi
Thuy Van

Without WithoutPISr0

Younger
siblings

ID CARD
052 I 96009

568
14n0t2022

Department
of Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% t210U20t6Nguyen Thi
'fhuy'lrinh Without Without Without WithoutPIS

Nguyen Thi
Thuy Quynh

Without Without
Younger
siblings

ID CARD
052197005

497
2910v2023

Department
of Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% tzt0v20t6 WithoutPIS Withoutt2

Without Without
Younger
siblings

ID CARD
0522000 r 5

314
10108t2021

Department
of Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac

village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0% tzl0v20t6PIS
Nguyen l'an
Viet Tin

Without Withoutl3

Younger
siblings

ID CARD
052302008

461
2410612021

Department
of Social

Management

Hamlet 5, Hoa Lac
village, Cat Thanh,
Phu Cat, Binh Dinh

0 0,0%
Nguyen Luong

Hoai Thuong
Without Without t2t0U20t6 Without WithoutPISt4

Nam
Nguyen Hoai

Without Without
Brother-
in-law

II) CAITI)
052084000

79t
24/03/2021

Bong Son Ward, Hoai
Nhon Town, Binh

Dinh
0 0,0% 12t0U2016 WithoutPIS Withoutl5
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Department
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Without Without
Dak Ha Town, Dak Ha

District, Kon Tum
Province

0 0,0% t8/t012017
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DIIIH CORPORATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
COMPANY I Freedo -Ha

B-AGM Binh Dinh, April l8k, 2025

MEETING MINUTES

GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS IN 2025

At 14:00 on April 18th,2025, in the hall on 5 th floor, PISICO Corporation
Office, 99 Tay Son, Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh; PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation -
Joint Stock Company conducts the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in2025.

I. PART ONE - ORG ON OF THE CONGRESS:

1. Structure of shareholders and representatives of shareholders attending
the General Meeting:

- On behalf of the Organizing Committee of the General Meeting, Mr.
...... reported on the structure of shareholders and representatives

of shareholders attending the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

- Participants: (with a list of shareholders attending the General Meeting

attached)

The total number of shareholders of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint

Stock Company is 301 shareholders, ownin927,500,000 shares (according to the list
made by the Securities Depository on the last registration date of March 5, 2025).

The total number of shareholders and authorized representatives attending the

2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders is shareholders, representing

the number of voting shares at the time of opening is shares, accounting

for .. ....% of the total number of voting shares. Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises,

the Charter of PISICO and the Internal Regulation on Corporate Governance on the

conditions for conducting the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in2025, the

rate of ......% is to ensure the conditions for conducting the General Meeting.

2. Through the Presidium and the Secretary of the Congress:

- The Presidium includes:

* Mr. Lam Dinh An, Chairman of the Board of Directors - Chairperson

+ Ms. Dong Thi Anh, Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors

+ Mr. Vu Hong Quan, Member of the Board of Directors

- The Secretary of the congress includes:

+ Ms. Le Thi Lan Phuong, Staff of the Planning & General Department

r,
!
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+ Ms. Nguyen Thi Hang Ni Staff of Finance & Accounting Department

The meeting approved with a vote of 100% in favor

3. Mr. Lam Dinh An - Chairman of the Board of Directors delivered the

opening speech of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in2025.

4. Approval of the Congress Program:

- The meeting listened to Mr. Vu Hong Quan - Member of the Board of
Directors, report on the Work Program of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders in 2025.

- The congress approved with a vote rate of 100%.

5. Approval of the Regulation of the Congress:

- The General Meeting listened to Mr. Vu Hong Quan - Member of the Board

of Directors, report on the Working Regulations of the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders 2025.

- The congress approved with a vote rate of 100%.

6. Election of the Vote Counting Committee: The Congress heard the

introduction of the personnel of the Vote Counting Committee of 05 people and

approved with a vote of I00% in favor of the Vote Counting Committee consisting of
the following names:

- Ms. Duong Thi Phuong Lan - PP TC-HC - Heads of Board;

- Ms. Trinh Thi Quynh Ngon - Officer ofAnh Vy Trading Co., Ltd. - Deputy Board;

- Mr. Pham Tich Gia - Planning & General Department's staff - Members;

- Mr. Hoang Trong Viet - Deputy Finance & Accounting Deparfrnent's staff- Members;

- I\4b. t€ Thi Thu Th,ry - Crgaruzalion & Administation Deparfrnent's staff- Members.

II. PART TWO - THE CONTENTS qEPRESENTATION.DILCJSSIQN

AND VOTING AT THE GENERAL MEETING:

1. The Congress heard the following reports:

1.1. Report on production and business results in2l24,production and business

plan in 2025 presented by Ms. Dong Thi Anh - Vice Chairman of the Board of
Directors, General Director of PISICO;

1.2. Report on the operation of the Board of Directors in 2024 presented by

Mr. Vu Hong Quan - Member of the Board of Directors;

1.3. Report on the activities of the Control Board in2024, the plan for 2025 by

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Hai - Head of the Control Board present;

1.4. The report approving the Financial Statement 2024 has been audited,

1-L-



presented by Mr. Vu Hong Quan - Member of the Board of Directors;

1.5. The report approves the plan to distribute dividends and set up funds from
accumulated after-tax profits until2024 presented by Mr. Vu Hong Quan - Member

of the Board of Directors;

1.6. The report on approving transactions with related parties presented by Mr.
Vu Hong Quan - Member of the Board of Directors;

1.7. The report on the amendment of a number of contents of the Charter of
PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company which was approved by the

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in2021 for the 6th amendment on April22,
2021 presented by Ms. Dong Thi Anh - Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors,

General Director of PISICO;

1.8. Report on salaries and remuneration of the Board of Directors, Control

Board, Board of General Directors for implementation in 2024 and plan for 2025

presented by Ms. Dong Thi Anh - Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, General

Director of PISICO;

1.9. Report on the selection of the auditing unit of the financial statements in

2025 presented by Ms. Dong Thi Anh - Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors,

General Director of PISICO.

2. Election of the Board of Directors for the third term (2025-2030) and

the Control Board for the fourth term (2025-2030)

2.1. The General Meeting listened to and approved the regulations on

candidacy, nomination and election of the Board of Directors forthe third term(2025-

2030) and the Control Board for the fourth term (2025-2030) presented by Mr. Vu
Hong Quan - Member of the Board of Directors

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : 100%o

* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

2.2. The General Meeting listened to and approved the Proposal for the

introduction of personnel for the election of the Board of Directors for the third term

(2025-2030) and the Control Board for the fourth term (2025-2030) presented by Mr.

Lam Dinh An - Chairman of the Board of Directors with some main contents as

follows:

2.2.1. The Board of Directors:

- Quantity: 03 people

- Structure: Ensure that at least 1/3 of the total number of members of the Board

of Directors are non-executive members and minimize members of the Board of
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Directors who concurrently hold executive positions to ensure the independence of
the Board of Directors; as follows:

+ 0l fulI-time Chairman of the Board of Directors.

+ 01 Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors.

+ 01 Member;

- Term: Term Third (III) of the Board of Directors: 05 years (from 2025 to 2030).

- Criteria and conditions: According to the Regulation on nomination

candidacy - election of the Board of Directors and the Control Board of PISICO Binh
Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the term 2025-2030 at the Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders in2025 approved.

- List of candidates for nomination to the Board of Directors for the term 2025-

2030 (with a horizontal list attached)

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : l00o%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

2.2.2. Control Board:

- Number : 03 people

-Structure: + 01 Head of the full-time committee.

* 02 members.

- Term: Term fourth (IV) of the Control Board: 05 years (from 2025 to 2030).

- Criteria and conditions: According to the Regulation on nomination -

candidacy - election of the Board of Directors and the Control Board of PISICO Binh

Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company for the term 2025-2030 at the Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders in2025 approved.

- List of candidates for nomination of the Control Board for the term2025-2030
(wilh a candidote's resume attached)

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : l00o%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

2.3. The Chairman of the General Meeting introduced and approved the

Election Committee of the Board of Directors for the third term (2025-2030) and the

Control Board for the fourth term(2025-2030) consisting of 05 people as the Counting

Committee above.

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : 100%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%
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2.4.The Election Board shall distribute ballots, guide voting and count election
votes according to the approved regulations.

3. The meeting discussed:

The General Meeting listened to and recorded the opinions of the participating

shareholders to highly agree on the contents presented at the General Meeting and

requested the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors to pay attention to the

specific action program in 2025 to proactively have timely adaptation solutions.

flexibly and in accordance with practical conditions to develop production and

business activities in2025 to achieve the highest results.

4. Announcing the results of the election of the Board of Directors for the

third term (2025-2030) and the Control Board for the fourth term (2025-2030):

- On behalf of the Election Committee, Ms. Duong Thi Phuong Lan - Head of
the Board of Directors announces the results of counting votes of each candidate of
the Board of Directors and the Control Board in order from highest to lowest as

follows:

stt Full name Vote count Notes

I Board of Directors

1

2

aJ

II Control Board

1

2

a
J

- The General Meeting approved the results of the election of the Board of
Directors for the third term (2025-2030) and the Control Board for the fourth term

(202s-2030)

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : 1000%

* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

- The Chairman of the General Meeting invites the Board of Directors for the

third term (2025-2030) to meet to elect the Chairman of the Board of Directors, Vice

Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Control Board for the fourth term (2025-

2030) to meet to elect the Head of the Control Board; The results are as follows:
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stt Full name Duty Notes

I Board of Directors

I

2

J

II Control Board

I

2

3

(attached to the Minutes and resolutions of the meeting of the Board of Directors and the

Control Boardfor the term 2025-2030)

- The Board of Directors for the third term (2025-2030) and the Control Board

for the fourth term (2025-2030) were inaugurated at the launching ceremony. Mr. /
Mrs. ....... The Chairman of the Board of Directors gave a speech

accepting the task

5. Vote to approve the following issues:

5.1. Approve the report of the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors, the

Control Board and the production and business results ofthe whole system in2024with
revenue of VND 1.628,57 billion, profit of VND 101,92 billion, average income of
employees reaching VND 8,68 million/person/month, payment to the state budget of
VND 145,35 billion; According to the data of the separate financial statements:

Revenue: 209.615.526.882 VND; Profit before tax 43.880.996.239 VND; Profit after

corporate income tax 34.784.966.499 VND; paid to the state budget 10,93 billion
\TND.

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : l00ok
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

5.2. Approval of the Parent Company's Financial Statements and the 2024

Consolidated Financial Statements audited by FAC Auditing Co., Ltd.

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : 100%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

5.3. Approving the plan to distribute dividends and set up funds from

after-tax profits in 20242
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No. Item Value Note
I Retained e4rnings 65.055.663.641
1 The prior year end

30.270.697.t42
2 Retained earnings of the current year 2024

34.784966.499
II Profit Distribution Plan 28.4s0.000.000

1 Cash dividend 10,007o Charter capital. (*)
27.500.000.000

2 Extracting rewards for the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board, and Executive Board
from realized profit after tax in 2024.

150.000.000

a
J Reward and Welfare fund from realized

profit after tax in 2024. 800.000.000

In which:
- Reward (35,00Vo) 280.000.000
- Welfare (65,007o) 520.000.000

III The remaining profit after tax is retained
not yet distributed.

36.605.663.641

The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to

balance resources to pay dividends for 2024 at an appropriate time, but must be paid

no later than December 31,2025.

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : 100ok
* Disapproval is 0%
* No cornments 0%

5.4. To approve the targets of the production and business operation plan in
2025 as follows;

- Revenue of the whole system: 1.600 billion VND; revenue of the parent

company is 210 billion VND
- Profit of the whole system: 89,19 billion VND; Profit before tax of the parent

company 34,4 billion VND
- Dividend level: 9Yo or more of charter capital

- Strive for the target of average income of employees to increase by 5%

compared to the implementation in2024, pay attention to the good implementation of
regimes for employees in accordance with the law.

- To pay the state budget correctly, sufficiently and promptly as prescribed.

- Continue to maintain the good implementation of social security,

demonstrating the responsibility of enterprises to the community.
-7-
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Percentage ofvottng shares: * Approve is Votes : l00ok
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

J.5. To agree on policies, objectives, orientations and main solutions
according to the reports of the Board of Directors and the Board of General
Directors. In which, it is agreed to implement the investment content as follows:

- Centralize the implementation of projects under the Resolution of the 2023

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders approved, including: PISICO social housing

project; Anh Viet Residential Project; put into stable operation the Wood Chip

Processing Factory Project in M'Drak district, Dak Lak province. Authorize the Board

of Directors to proactively handle documents and procedures to ensure that the project

is implemented in accordance with regulations and state management policies.

- Continue to strengthen support for member units in researching legal

procedures and policies to implement key projects at the unit; in which the focus of
the project is the relocation of Nhon Binh Industrial Zone out of Quy Nhon City of
PBC Infrastructure Joint Stock Company. Continue to study and complete legal

procedures to implement the Cat Nhon Industrial Zone expansion project - Stage 2;

search for and register industrial park infrastructure investment projects in Binh
Dinh province; Bong Son Wood Chip Processing Factory Project - Stage 2 in Thiet

Dinh village, Bong Son Ward, Hoai Nhon town of Qui Nhon Woodchip Co., Ltd.,

Project of Vocational training center and Supply of cverseas workers in Long Van

Urban area, Tran Quang Dieu ward of HR PISICO One member Co., Ltd.:

Percentage ofvoting shares: * Approve is Votes : I00o%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

5.6. Through transactions with related parties as follows:

5.6.1. Enterprises with which PISICO signs contracts and transactions:

According to the enclosed list and any subsidiaries, joint venture companies, related

persons, related organizations of PISICO's internal persons.

5.6.2. Object of the transaction contract: Purchase and sale of products and

goods that PISICO does business; borrowing and lending capital (borrowing and

lending activities comply with the provisions of Anicle 293 of Decree 155/20204{D-

CP dated 3111212020 of the Government) and other transaction contracts under the

competence of the Board of Directors in accordance with the company's Charter and

other provisions of law.

5.6.3. Validity period of contracts and transactions: From the date of signing.



5.6.4. The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously authorizes the Board

of Directors of PISICO to decide to sign and execute contracts and transactions

(including the extension of signed contracts and transactions) between PISICO and

the above enterprises in accordance with the provisions of law and take responsibility

before the Board of Directors. The General Meeting of Shareholders on the signing

and perforrnance of the contract.

(There is a list of relevant enterprises attached)
Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : 100%

* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

5.7. Approval of amendments to a number of contents of the Charter of PISICO
Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company which was approved by the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders in 2021for the 6th amendment on April 22,2021 by
Ms. Dong Thi Anh - Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, General Director of
PISICO (Attached detoils of the amended contents)

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : l00o%
* Disapprovql ts 0%
* No comments 0%

5.8. Approve the salaries and remuneration of PISICO managers and the
PISICO Control Board in 2024 as follows:

- The salary fund of the full-time Chairman of the Board of Directors, General
Director, Deputy General Director, Head of the Full-time Control Board and Chief
Accountanl in 2024 is: 3.755.713.000 \rND (Three billion, seven hundred and fifty-
five million, seven hundred and thirteen thousand Vietnam dong).

- Remuneration for members of the Board of Directors in 2024: \fND
144.000.000 (one hundred and forty-ftu, million Vietnam dong); the level of
expenditure of each member shall comply with Resolution No. l8NQ-DHDCD dated
April 19,2024 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

- Remuneration for part-time members of the Control Board: 2.500.000
VND/person/month x 12 months x 2 people:60.000.000 \rND $ixty million
Vietnam dong).

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : l00o%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

5.9. Approving the salary and remuneration plan in 2025 for PISICO managers and
the PISICO Control Board as follows:

- Assign the Board of Directors to consider and decide on the salary of the full-
time Chairman of the Board of Directors, the General Director, the Deputy General
Director, the Head of the Control Board and the Chief Accountant of PISICO
according to the results of completing the tasks and targets of the 2025 plan agreed

upon and will be reported for approval at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
in2025.

-9-



- Remuneration of part-time Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors:
I 0.000. 000 VND/person/month

- Remuneration for part-time members of the Board of Directors: 7.000.000
VND/person/month.

- Remuneration for part-time Control Board members: 3.500.000
VND/person/month.

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : l00ok
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

5.10. Approve the selection of an auditing company to audit the financial
statements in 2025: Authorize the Board of Directors to proactively select in
accordance with regulations.

Percentage of voting shores: * Approve is Votes : l00o%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

III. PART III . PROCEDURES FOR CLOSING THE CONGRESS:
1. Approving the minutes and resolutions of the congress:
The Secretary presented the minutes and resolutions of the Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders 2025 and the results of approving the full text of the Minutes
and Resolutions as follows:

Percentage of voting shares: * Approve is Votes : 100%
* Disapproval is 0%
* No comments 0%

2. PISICO's General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously assigns to:
- PISICO's Board of Directors directs and organizes the effective

implementation of resolutions and contents voted and approved by the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 in accordance with the law.

- The Control Board of PISICO controls the observance of the resolutions of
the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 and the contents voted and

approved by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2025 in accordance with
the law.

The congress ended at 17:00 on the same day.l.
PP. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECRETARY CHAIRMAN

Lam Dinh An
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List of related enterprises
(attached to the Minutes No.lBB-General Meeting of Shareholders dated 181412025 of the 2025

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders)

stt Organisation Name
Related relationship
with the company

NSH Certificate
Number*, date of
issuance, place of

issuance

Head Office Address

I
Anh Viet Import-Export
Trading Co., Ltd.

Same owner as the
Parent Company

4 r 0026668 I
199 Tay Son, Quy Nhon

City, Binh Dinh

2 Anh Vy Trading Co., Ltd
Parent company,

major shareholder

41 00453032; Department
of Planning and Investment

of Binh Dinh province
issued on25/812017

Lot B17, Phu Tai Industrial
Zone, Quy Nhon City, Binh

Dinh

J
Quy Nhon Cable Television
One Member Company
Limited

Subsidiaries 4101321208

No. 198 Tran Hung Dao
Street, Tran Hung Dao
Ward, Quy Nhon City,

Province

4 QuiNhon Woodchip Co.,
Ltd.

Subsidiaries 4100259155

Street No. 10, Phu Tai
Industrial Zone, Bui Thi

Xuan Ward, Quy Nhon City,
Binh Dinh Province

5
HR PISICO One Member
Co., Ltd.

Subsidiaries 4101538507
99 Tay Son, Ghenh Rang

Ward, Quy Nhon City, Binh
Dinh Province

6
PBC Infrastructure Joint
Stock Company

Subsidiaries

4 I 005 15627 Department of
Planning and Investment of

Binh Dinh province.
Registration for the 12th

chanse on221712022

Operation lot of Nhon Binh
Industrial Cluster, Nhon

Binh Ward, Quy Nhon City,
Binh Dinh

7
An Viet Phat Investment
Company

Subsidiaries

4 I 0 1601 903 Department of
Planning and Investment of
Binh Dinh province issued

on04l8l202l

No.99 Tay Son, Ghenh
Rang Ward, Quy Nhon City,

Binh Dinh Province

8

Binh Dinh Industry
Argriculture Trading Joint
Stock Company

Affiliated Joint
Venture Company

4100583151
No.99 Tay Son, Ghenh

Rang Ward, Quy Nhon City,
Binh Dinh Province

9

Thanh Tam wooden
furniture Joint Stock
Company (formerly PISrcO
woodenfurniture Joint
Stock Company)

Affiliates 4100669786

Lot Al2 + Lot Al3 Phu Tai
Industrial Zone, T ran Quang
Dieu Ward, Quy Nhon City,

Binh Dinh Province

l0 PISICO Ha Thanh Joint
Stock Company

Affiliates 4101191767

Lot ,{3, Canh Vinh
Industrial Cluster, Canh

Vinh Commune, Van Canh
District, Binh Dinh

11
PISICO Dak Lak Joint
Stock Company

Subsidiaries 6001663071
25 An Duong Vuong, M-
Drak City, H.M'Drak, Dak

Lak Province

t2
PISICO Dak Lak
Investment Joint Stock
Company

Subsidiaries 6001759979
25 An Duong Vuong, M-
Drak City, H.M'Drak, Dak

Lak Province

-t I -



SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

AIQ-DHDCD ninlt Di*i,qpil I4n, n2 5

RESOLUTION
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS IN 2025

No. Item Value Note
I Retained earnings 6s.0ss.663.641

I The prior year end 30.270.697.142

2 Retained earnings of the current year 2024 34.784.966.499

II Profit Distribution Plan 28.450.000.000

I Cash dividend 10,00% Charter capital. (*) 27.s00.000.000
2 Extracting rewards for the Board of Directors,

Supervisory Board, and Executive Board from
realized profit after tax in2024.

150.000.000

J Reward and Welfare fund from realized profit
after tax in2024.

800.000.000

CORPORATION
COMPANY

Pursuant to the current Law on Enterprises;

Pursuant to the culrent Charter of PISICO Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint

Stock Company;

Pursuant to the Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

dated April l8th,2025 of PISICO,

RESOLUTION:
l. Approve the report of the Directorate, the Board of Directors, the Supervisory

Board forthe production and business results ofthe whole system n2024 with revenue

of VND 1,628.57 billion, profit of VND 101.92 billion, average income of employees

reaching VND 8.68 million/person/month, payment to the state budget of VND 145.35

billion; According to the data of the separate financial statements: Revenue:

209,615,526,882,VND; Profit before ta,r 43,880,996,239 VND; Profit after corporate

income tax34,784,966,499 VND; paid to the state budget 10.93 billion VND.

2. To approve the Parent Company's Financial Statements and the 2024

Consolidated Financial Statements audited by FAC Auditing Co., Ltd.

3. To approve the plan to distribute dividends and set up funds from

accumulated after-tax profits to 2024:



In which;

- Reward (j5,00%o) 280.000.000

- Welfare (65,00%o) 520.000.000

III The remaining profit after tax is retained not
yet distributed.

36.605.663.641

The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to

balance resources to pay dividends for 2024 at an appropriate time, but must be paid

no later than December 31,2025.

4. To approve the targets of the production and business plan in 2025 as

follows:

- Revenue of the whole system: 1,600 billion VIIID; revenue of the parent

company is 210 billion VI{D

- Profit of the whole system: 89.19 billion VND; Profit before tax of the parent

company 34.4 billion MtlD

- Dividend level: 9o/o or more of charter capital

- Strive for the average income of employees to increase by 5% compared to

the implementation in 2024, pay attention to the regimes for employees in

accordance with the law.

- Pay the state budget correctly, sufficiently and promptly as prescribed.

- Continue to maintain the social security, demonstrating the responsibility of
enterprises to the community.

5. To agree on policies, objectives, orientations and main solutions according

to the reports of the Board of Directors and the Board of General Directors. In which,

it is agreed to implement the investment content as follows:
- Centralize the implementation of projects under the Resolution of the 2023

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders approved, including: PISICO social

housing project; Anh Viet Residential Project; put into stable operation the Wood

Chip Processing Factory Project in M'Drak district, Dak Lak province. Authorize

the Board of Directors to proactively handle documents and procedures to ensure

that the project is implernented in accordance with regulations and state management
policies.



- Continue to strengthen support for member units in researching legal

procedures and policies to implement key projects at the unit; in which the focus of
the project is the relocation of Nhon Binh Industrial Zone out of Quy Nhon City of
PBC Infrastructure Joint Stock Company. Continue to study and complete legal

procedures to implement the Cat Nhon Industrial Zone expansion project - Stage 2;

search for and register industrial park infrastructure investment projects in Binh
Dinh province; Bong Son Wood Chip Processing Factory Project - Stage 2 in Thiet

Dinh village, Bong Son Ward, Hoai Nhon town of Qui Nhon Woodchip Co., Ltd.,

Project of Vocational training center and Supply of cverseas workers in Long Van

Urban area, Tran Quang Dieu ward of HR PISICO One member Co., Ltd.

6. Through transactions with related parties as follows:

6.1. Enterprises with which PISICO signs contracts and ffansactions:

According to the enclosed list and any subsidiaries, joint venture companies, related

persons, related organizations of PISICO's internal persons.

6.2. Object of the transaction contract: Purchase and sale of products and

goods that PISICO does business; borrowing and lending capital (borrowing and

lending activities comply with the provisions of Article 293 of Decree

155/20204ID-CP dated 3111212020 of the Government) and other transaction

contracts under the competence of the Board of Directors in accordance with the

company's Charter and other provisions of law.

6.3. Validity period of contracts and transactions: From the date of signing.

6.4. The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously authorizes the Board

of Directors of PISICO to decide to sign and execute contracts and transactions

(including the extension of signed contracts and transactions) between PISICO and

the above enterprises in accordance with the provisions of law and take

responsibility before the Board of Directors. The General Meeting of Shareholders

on the signing and perfoffnance of the contract.

(There is u list of relevant enterprises attached)

7. Approval of amendments to a number of contents of the Charter of PISICO

Binh Dinh Corporation - Joint Stock Company which was approved by the Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders in2021 for the 6th amendment on April 22,2021

by Ms. Dong Thi Anh - Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, General Director

of PISICO (Attached details of the amended contents)



8. Approve the salaries and remuneration of PISICO managers and the PISICO

Control Board in 2024 as follows:

- The salary fund of the full-time Chairman of the Board of Directors, General

Director, Deputy General Director, Head of the Full-time Control Board and Chief
Accountantin2024 is:3.755.713.000 \AtD (Three billion, seven hundred andfifty-

/ive million, seven hunclred and thirteen thousand Vietnam dong).

- Remuneration for members of the Board of Directors in 2024: VND
144.000.000 (one hundred and forty-ftu, million Vietnam dong); the level of
expenditure of each member shall comply with Resolution No. I8A{Q-DHDCD
dated April 19,2024 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

- Remuneration for part-time members of the Control Board: 2.500.000
VND/person/month x 12 months x 2 people : 60.000.000 \rND @ixty million
Vietnam dong).

9. Approving the salary and remuneration plan n 2025 for PISICO managers

and the PISICO Control Board as follows:

- Assign the Board of Directors to consider and decide on the salary of the

full-time Chairman of the Board of Directors, the General Director, the Deputy

General Director, the Head of the Control Board and the Chief Accountant of
PISICO according to the results of completing the tasks and targets of the 2025 plan
agreed upon and will be reported for approval at the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders in 2025.

- Remuneration of part-time Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors:
1 0.000.000 VND/person/month

- Remuneration for part-time members of the Board of Directors: 7.000.000

VND/person/month.

- Remuneration for part-time Control Board members: 3.500.000

VND/person/month.

10. Approve the selection of an auditing company to audit the financial

statements n2025: Authorize the Board ofDirectors to proactively select in accordance

with regulations.

11. The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders has elected the Board of
Directors for the third term (2025-2030) and the Board of Directors elected the

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Vice Chairnan of the Board of Directors as

follows:



stt Full name Position Notes

I

2

3

Attachment of Information Statements as prescribed

12. The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025 has elected the

Supervisory Board for the fourth term(2025-2030) and the Supervisory Board meets

to elect the Head of the Supervisory Board as follows:

stt Full name Position Notes

I

2

3

Attachment of Information Statements as prescribed

The General Meeting of Shareholders unanimously assigned the Board of
Directors of PISICO to direct and implement effectively this resolution. The

Supervisory Board of PISICO controls the resolution implementation of the 2025

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and the approved contents under this

resolution./.

Recipient:
- Hanoi Stock Exchange;
- Shareholders of PISICO;
- PISICO Board of Directors;
-General Director, Deputy General Director
of PISICO;
- PISICO Supervisory Board;
- PISICO Website;
- Saved: clerical staff, Directors Board.

ON BEHALF OF
GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
CHAIRMAN OF THE DIRECTORS BOARD .

CHAIRMAN

Lam Dinh An



List of related enterprises
(attached to the Minutes No. /BB-General Meeting of Shareholders dated 181412025 of the

2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders)

Str Organisation Name
Related relationship
with the company

NSH Certificate Number*, date
of issuance, place of issuance

Head Office Address

I
Anh Viet Import-Export Trading
Co., Ltd.

Same owner as the Parent

Company
4 l 0026668 r

199 Tay Son, Quy Nhon City, Binh
Dinh

2 Anh Vy Trading Co., Ltd.
Parent company, major

shareholder

4 100453032; Department of
Planning and Investment of Binh

Dinh province issued on
2518/2017

Lot B I 7, Phu Tai Industrial Zone,

Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh

3
Quy Nhon Cable Television One

Member Company Limited
Subsidiaries 4101321208

No. 198 Tran Hung Dao Street,

Tran Hung Dao Ward, Quy Nhon
City, Province

4 Qui Nhon Woodchip Co., Ltd. Subsidiaries 4t00259155
Street No. 10, Phu Tai Industrial
Zone, Bui Thi Xuan Ward, Quy
Nhon City. Binh Dinh Province

5
HR PISICO One Member Co.,
Ltd.

Subsidiaries 4101538507
99 Tay Son, Ghenh Rang Ward,

Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh
Province

6
PBC Infrastructure Joint Stock
Company

Subsidiaries

4100515627 Department of
Planning and Investment of Binh
Dinh province. Registration for
the l2th change on 221712022

Operation lot ofNhon Binh
Indushial Cluster, Nhon Binh

Ward, QuyNhon City, Binh Dinh

7
An Viet Phat Investment
Company

Subsidiaries

4101601903 Department of
Planning and Investment of Binh

Dinh province issued on

04/8/2021

No. 99 Tay Son, Ghenh Rang
Ward, QuyNhon City, Binh Dinh

Province

8
Binh Dinh Industry Argriculture
Trading Joint Stock Company

Afliliated Joint Venture
Company

4100583151

No. 99 Tay Son, Ghenh Rang

Ward, Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh
Province

9

Thanh Tam wooden fumiture
Joint Stock Company (ormerly
P ISICO wooden furniture Joint
Stock Company)

Affiliates 4100669786

Lot Al2 + Lot Al3 Phu Tai
Industrial Zone,Tran Quang Dieu
Ward, Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh

Province

r0
PISICO Ha Thanh Joint Stock
Company

Affrliates 4101191767
Lot ,{3, Canh Vinh Industrial

Cluster, Canh Vinh Commune, Van

Canh District, Binh Dinh

il PISICO Dak Lak Joint Stock
Company

Subsidiaries 600 r 66307 I
25 An Duong Vuong, M-Drak City,

H.M'Drak, Dak Lak Province

l2
PISICO Dak Lak Investment Joint
Stock Company

Subsidiaries 6001759979
25 An Duong Vuong, M-Drak City,

H.M'Drak, Dak Lak Province
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